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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Regd. Office: - 06"Floor, H.K. House, Opp. Bata Showroom,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009
Mail Id: info@gsil.co.in CIN. U64990G)19885GC010307
(P)-(079) 26586636, 26579731

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 34" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members of Gujarat State
Investments Limited (GSIL) will be held at the registered office of GSIL situated at the 06" Floor, H.K.
House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 on Monday, the 28" Day of
November 2022 at 02.30 P.M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt

a. the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31% March
2022 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

b. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31* March
2022 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
and the Directors’ Reports thereon

2. To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend for the financial year 2021-2022 by passing the
following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the interim dividend @ 4.60% ie. = 0.46/- per share on
1042769070 Equity Shares paid to the shareholders for the financial year ended 31* March, 2022, as per
the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 16™ March 2022 be and is
hereby noted and confirmed.”

3. To authorize the Managing Director of the Company to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor, as
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, of the Company for F.Y. 2022-2023.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
06th Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009

Date: 03.11.2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Sandip shah
Company Secretary



Notes for Member’s attention:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2. The meeting is called for Shorter notice

3. The instrument appointing proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. The proxy form is attached herewith.

4. As per the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representative of the Company,
authorized by the resolution, is entitled to exercise the same rights and powers on behalf of the
Company which he represents as that Company would exercise if it were an individual member.

5. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this
notice.

4. Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

06th Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009

Date : 03.11.2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Sandip shah
Company Secretary



Gujarat State Investments Limited
Regd. Office: - 06"Floor, H.K. House, Opp. Bata Showroom,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009

Mail Id: infoatgsil@gmail.com CIN. U64990G)19885GC010307
(P)-(079) 26586636, 26579731 web: www.gujsil.in

Form No. MGT-11

FORM OF PROXY

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name and Address of Shareholder Ledger Folio Number No. of shares held

1/We being a member/
members of Gujarat State Investments Limited holding Equity Shares hereby appoint
of

or failing him/her

of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/ us on my/our behalf at the 34™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
of the Company to be held on Monday, 28" Day of the November 2022 at 02.30 P.M. at the registered office
of the Company situated at 06" Floor, H.K. House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 009
and at any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of such followings resolutions,

Resolution | Resolutions For Against
No.

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for Financial Year
ended on 31st March 2022 and the reports of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, statutory auditors’ and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

2 To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend for the financial year 2021-2022
3 Authorize Managing Director to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor
Signed this day of 20.
Affix Re
1/- Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder(s)

Note: The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for commencement of the aforesaid meeting.
The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.






DIVIDEND

Based on the Company’s performance, the Directors have declared interim dividends of

< 0.46 per equity share involving a cash outflow of ¥ 4796.74 Lakh. The Directors have not
recommended a final dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The closing balance of Other Equity, after transferring the Retained Earnings and Statutory
Reserves of Rs. 64191.01 Lakh, of the Company as on 31.03.2022 out of which Statutory
Reserve is Rs. 8,638.16 Lakh (As on 31* March 2021 after transferring the Retained
Earnings and Statutory Reserves of Rs. 61,871.69 Lakh, out of which Statutory Reserve was
7,214.96 Lakh)

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 300000 Lakh (285,00,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each and 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each) and Paid-up
Equity Capital of the company is Rs. 104276.91 Lakh, as on 31% March 2022 which has
remained the same as it was in the previous year.

Brief Highlights of the year

During the year under review, your company has made applicable and timely compliances
with respect to the Companies Act, RBI Act, SEBI LODR Regulation as applicable to the
Company along with the NCD serving.

The state of the Company’s affairs

The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a Core Investment
Company (CIC-ND-SI). In terms of provisions of Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended, the Company is categorized as a ‘Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Core Investment Company’ a specified NBFC. The Company
has not accepted public deposits during the year under review. The Directors confirm that
all the investments have been made with the intent to hold for long term appreciation, to
enhance the income from dividends and are not held for trade.



MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

ASSOCIATES AND SUBSIDIARY
Under the year of review, your Company has four associate companies and one subsidiary.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

Under the Risk Management, various risks relating to operations & maintenance, financial
and other organizational risks are assessed, evaluated and continuously monitored for taking
effective mitigation steps. The Company maintains appropriate systems of internal controls,
including monitoring procedures. Company’s procedures provide for adequate checks and
balances and are meant to ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly.

In accordance with the framework issued by Reserve Bank of India, Risk Management
Committee, a management level committee has been formed. The Committee is responsible
for monitoring and reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The
Internal Auditors also tested and reviewed the efficiency and effectiveness of these systems
and procedures. Added objectives include evaluating the reliability of financial and
operational information and ensuring compliances with applicable laws and regulations. The
Internal Auditors submit their Report periodically which is placed before and reviewed by
the Audit Committee.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls, SPOs and compliance systems
maintained by the Company, the work performed and tested by the internal, statutory and
secretarial auditors, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
by the Company and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board
committees, including the Audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during F.Y. 2021-2022.

Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company for the year ended on 31% March 2022 have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 in light of Division III of scheduled 111 of the Companies Act, 2013.



COVID-19 IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The COVID-19 pandemic, continued to be a global challenge, creating disruption across the
world. In the first three months of FY 2022, the second wave of the pandemic overwhelmed
India’s medical infrastructure. However, considering the nature of business of the Company
and size of the business, the management has, at the time of approving the financial
statements, assessed the potential impact of Covid-19 on the Company and found that there
is no major impact on the business operation of the Company. Barring any future Covid-19
related escalations, based on the current assessment, the management is of the view that the
Company has been operating in the normal course and there has been no adverse impact on
operational parameters during the year ended March 31, 2022

Consolidated financial statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company form part of the Annual Report. The
annual accounts of the subsidiary company and related detailed information are available on
the website of the Company and at Registered Office.

The consolidated financial results reflect the operations of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited (“GSPCL”) (Subsidiary), and the following Associate Companies
namely “Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited”, “Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited”, “Gujarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited” And “Gujarat
State Financial Services Ltd”

A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary
company and associate companies is annexed to the Financial Statements in Form AOC-1
“Annexure A”.

CREDIT RATING

Brickwork Ratings assigned and have maintained the ratings of ‘AA (EC)’ and Acuite
Ratings & Research Limited assigned and have maintained the ratings of ‘AA (CE)’ for the
Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of the Company for an amount of Rs. 5000 Crore.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval given on 10th April 2015 by the Central Government on Secretarial
Standards specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial
Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2), as
amended from time to time, came into effect from Olst July 2015. The Company is in
compliance with all applicable standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.



AUDITORS,

Statutory Auditor

Your Company is a Government Company within the meaning of Section 2 (45) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi had
appointed M/s Agarwal & Dhandhania, Chartered Accountants, [Firm Registration No.

125756 W] Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of your Company for the Financial
Year 2021-2022.

The Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India, vide letter(s) dated September
29, 2022 have given ‘Nil’ comments on the Audited Financial Statements of the

Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The comments of C&AG for the financial year 2021-22 have been placed along with
the report of Statutory Auditors of the Company in this Annual Report.

Secretarial Audit

M/s Harish P Jain & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2021-2022, as required under
section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The Auditor had
conducted audit and their report thereon was placed before the Board. The Secretarial Audit
Report for F.Y. 2021-2022 forms part of the Annual Report as an annexure to this report.
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, or adverse
remarks.

Cost Records and Cost Auditors:

Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the provisions of Cost Audit and Cost Records are not
applicable to the Company.

Reporting Fraud:

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditor has
reported to the audit committee, under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any
instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details
of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s report.



Extracts of Annual Return and other disclosures under Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on
31% March, 2022, is available on the Company’s website <www.gujsil.in>.

Declaration of Independent Directors

The independent directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required
pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6).

Corporate Social Responsibility:
The report on CSR Activities, as required pursuant to Section 135(2) of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is
annexed hereto.

Your company’s investment in CSR activities for the year 2021-2022 was Rs. 98.79 Lakhs
which i1s 2% of the average profits of the Company for the last three years.

The CSR committee of the Board has framed a CSR policy and uploaded it on the website
of the Company http://www.gujsil.in/Content/policies-174

The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as “Annexure B”.
Directors & Key Managerial Personnel- Changes

As on the date of the Report, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises four
Directors including one Managing Director and one Independent Director.

Appointment:

Shri J. P. Gupta, [AS [DIN 01952821] vide Government of Gujarat G.R. No. JNV-
10-2011-720764-A dated 25" November 2021 which was received by the Company

on 06" December 2021, has been appointed as Chairman of your Company w.e.f.
06.12.2021.

Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN 026251 15] in light of notification no G.S.R. 464 (E) dated
05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with Government
of Gujarat’s letter No. INV/10/2009/149857/A dated 09.05.2022 which was received



on 16.05.2022, has been appointed as Independent Director of your Company w.e.f.
16.05.2022.

Shri Sanjay S. Gavande in light of  notification no
FD/GRT/e/file/4/2022/001/GH(DAT-Esst) dated 27" May 2022 has been
appointed Chief Financial Officer (KMP) of your Company w.e.f. 01.06.2022.

Cessation

Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN 01532892], being transferred from Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) to Additional Chief Secretary to Hon’ble Chief Minister,
Government of Gujarat, has tendered his resignation hence, ceases to be Chairman
of your Company w.e.f. 06.12.2021.

Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 01308440], due to resignation tendered, ceases to be
Independent Director of your Company w.e.f. 23.12.2021.

Shri ~ G.S. Pathak, CFO (KMP) in light of notification no
FD/GRT/e/file/4/2022/001/GH(DAT-Esst) dated 27" May 2022 tendered his
resignation w.e.f. 31.05.2022.

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):
The Company has Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], Managing Director

and Shri Sandip Shah, Company Secretary and Shri Sanjay S. Gavande, Chief
Financial Officer designated as KMP as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178:

Your Company is paying sitting fees to the Independent Directors as per the G.R. issued by
the Government of Gujarat. Your company for Senior Management and their remuneration,
follows the Government of Gujarat’s service rules.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY

a.

None of the employees throughout the financial year received remuneration for that
year which, in the aggregate, was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees;

None of the employees for a part of the financial year, received remuneration for any
part of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than eight lakh and fifty
thousand rupees per month;

None of the employee throughout the financial year or part thereof received
remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which,
in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time



director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent
children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS.

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the

regulators or courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the Company
and 1ts operation.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) pertaining to investment,
guarantee, and lending activities are not applicable to the Company since your Company is
specified NBFC whose principal business is acquisitions of securities. During the year under
review, your Company has not granted any Loan or given any Guarantees or made any

investments that are covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,
201.3;

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Your Company is a Government Company, hence as per Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with notification no G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05" July 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA), said provisions shall not apply to your Company. However, your
company being Core Investment Company, all the Related Party Transactions during the
year under review, were at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business and the
Company did not enter into any material transaction with any related party and hence, Form
AOC-2 does not form part of this report.

The details of the transactions with Related Parties as per Ind AS 24 are provided in the
accompanying financial statements.

BOARD MEETINGS AND Composition of the Board and attendance record of
directors for 2021-2022

During the financial year under review, 05 meetings of the Board of Directors were held
on following dates,

29 June 2021 22" October 2021 12" November 2021

14t February 2022 16" March 2022

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed time period , as prescribed
in the Companies Act, 2013 (the act) read with General Circular No 11/2020 dated 24"
March, 2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Secretarial Standard-1.



Table 1: Composition of the Board and attendance record of directors for 2021-2022

[DIN 03632394]

Non-Executive,
Promoter

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings | Whether
with attended | attended
other last AGM
directors

Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Chairman- Non- --- 02/03 No

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman- Non- --- 02/02 No

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri Yamal Vyas Independent --- 02/03 No

[DIN 01308440] Director

Smt. Shridevi Shukla Independent - 05/05 No

[DIN 02028225] Woman Director

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS Director- Non- - 05/05 No

[DIN 03535973] Executive, Promoter

Shri Milind Torawane, IAS | Managing Director- | --- 05/05 No

Meetings and Membership the Committee

1. Audit Committee

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Audit Committee met 03 times as following dates,

| 29" June 2021

| 12" November 2021

| 14" February 2022

|

Table 2: Composition of the attendance record of members of the Audit Committee

for 2021-2022

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Chairman- Non- --- 01/02

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman- Non- --- 01/01

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri Yamal Vyas Independent --- 01/02

[DIN 01308440] Director

Smt. Shridevi Shukla Independent --- 03/03

[DIN 02028225] Woman Director




The present composition of the Audit Committee is as follow,

1. Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS [DIN 01532892], Chairman of the Committee
2. Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN 02625115], Member (Independent Director)
3. Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225], Member (Independent Woman Director)

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

During the year, CSR Committee met on 21* October, 2021 and all members of the
Committee were present.

Table 3: Composition of the attendance record of members of the CSR Committee for
2021-2022

Name of director Category Relationship with | Meetings

other directors attended
Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Chairman- Non- - 01/01
[DIN 01532892] Executive
Smt. Shridevi Shukla, Independent - 01/01
[DIN 02028225] Woman Director
Shri Milind Torawane, IAS | Managing Director | --- 01/01
[DIN 03632394] and Member of the

Committee

The present composition of the CSR Committee is as follow,

L. Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS [DIN 01532892], Chairman of the Committee
2. Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], Member
3. Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225], Member (Independent Woman Director)

. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (N&R Committee)

Considering the requirement during the year under review, the N&R Committee meeting
was not held.

The present composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follow,

.- Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] Chairman of the Committee (Independent
Woman Director)

2. Shri Milind Torawane, [AS [DIN 03632394] Member

3. Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN 02625115], Member (Independent Director)

Your Company, in compliance with RBI Master Directions, also formed Risk Management
Committee and Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising KMPs of the
Company are members of the Committee

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal IT System, statutory and



secretarial auditors including audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by
the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board
Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2021-2022.

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, with respect to Directors” Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and that there are no material departures;

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Compliance of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has only 4 employees, including employees on deputation and outsourced, as
on 31* March 2022. There is no female employee in the Company, hence the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is
not applicable.

Corporate Governance Report

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices to manage
the affairs of the Company in an ethical, accountable, transparent and fair way, with the
blend of both legal and management practices, to imbed the same in the decision-making
process of the Company, and to communicate the same accurately and timely, in such a
way that both stakeholders’ expectations and legal standards are not only met, but the
Company surpasses them.

The Company strives to ensure compliance with the various Corporate Governance
requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (‘SEBI Listing
Regulations’) and considers it as its inherent responsibility to protect the rights of our
stakeholders and disclose timely, adequate and accurate information regarding our



financials and performance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. As
per the SEBI LODR Regulations various disclosures for F.Y. 2021-2022 were achieved by
April,2022. Details of the Director’s along with Committee composition, meeting held are
disclosed in respect portion of Directors’ Report.

The Company has complied with the requirements stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27
read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, as applicable, with regard to Corporate Governance. Adherence to the various
policies and codes adopted by the Company from time to time in conformity with
regulatory requirements helps your Company fulfil this responsibility. These policies are
available on the Company’s website: http://www.guijsil.in/Content/policies-174 and
various disclosures made by the Company are available on
http://www.gujsil.in/Content/investor-relations-173 and
http://www.gujsil.in/Content/disclosure-under-regulation-46-and-62-of-sebi-lodr-

regulations-179 this report highlights the Company’s practices for the FY 2021-22.

General Body Meetings

The details of the last three AGMs of the Company and special resolutions passed thereat,
are given hereinafter:-

AGM | Financial @ Date Time | Venue Special
No. | Year Resolution
passed

318 12018-2019 | 12.12.2019 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009

32 1 2019-2020 | 16.12.2020 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009

33 1 2020-2021 |29.11.2021 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009
21.02.2022* | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009
*Financial Statements for F.Y. 2020-2021were approved by the members of the
Company at adjourned AGM held on 21.02.2022














































HANDHANIA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
To The Board of Directors
Gujarat State [nvestments Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Gujarat State Investments Limited {'the
Company') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and cther explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the informaticn required by the Companies ACT, 2013 {“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the act read with companies {Indian Accounting standards) rufe, 2015 as
amended {"Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31% March 2022, and it's profit {inciuding other comprehensive income}, its cash flows and the

changes in equity for the year then ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {'SAS') specified under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’). Our responsibilifes under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibitities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (tCAl') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial Results under the provisions Of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfitled
cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

ﬁ The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annuai report, obtained at the date of this auditor’s report, but
does not inciude the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

204-205, SNS Interio, 4th Floor, Bhatar Althan Road, Nr. Gujarat Gas Pump, Surat-395 017 {Gujarat; Tel. : 0261-2269131
=-mait : surat@adcaindia.com ® www.adcaindia.com ¢ Brarci: e *Mumbai i Delhi Ranchi: Ahmedabad - Hyderabad : Faridabad : Kolkata | Jaipur ! Vapi

IERE LS T oengt T ra e e




AL LS
CIHANDHANIA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Management's Responsibilities for the standalone Ind AS Financial Results

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matter states in Sectoin 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of state of affairs, profit and loss inciuding other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows
of the company and other financial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in india Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principle generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and others irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgement and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair vines and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directars are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
Can arise from fraud of error and are Considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantrel,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

Directors.
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+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists reiated to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertzinty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financia? statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, Including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactiens and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have camnplied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financiai statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes pubtic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies {(Auditor’s report) order, 2020 {("the order”) issued bv the central
government in terms of the section 143{11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure-A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order.

2. As required by Section 143 {3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid standalone
financial statement.

b} In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
it appear from our examination of those books.

¢} The standalone bafance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss {including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

e} As Per Notification No.GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015, the provisions of section 164 {2} is not
applicable to the government company, therefore, we have not commented on receipt of
representation from the directors and status of their qualification for directorship on the date of
financial report.

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness Is, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".
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As Per Notification No.GSR 463 (E} dated 5th June 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of the section 197 read with schedule V of the companies Act,2013 regarding

remuneration to directors are not applicable, since it is government company.

With respect to the cther matters to be inciuded in the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule 11
ot the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note-29 to the standalone
financial statements;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeahle losses.

C. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (a) The management of the Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or enfity, including foreign
entity ("Intermediaries”), which the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

{b) The Management of the Company has represented, that, to the test of its knowiedge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity {(“Funding Parties”}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause {i} and (ii} of Rule 11{e}, as provided under {a} and (b} under
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e. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid during the year is in
accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. The Board of Directors of the Group
have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend propos2d is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act, as applicabie.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

{Partner)

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 22158758AJVSRZ7173
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2022
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Annexure 'A' - to the Independent Auditor's report on the standalone financial statements of Gujarat State
investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
of even date) -

1

(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE"}-

i.  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of PPE. The company does not own any intangible assets and therefore
reporting under clause (I){a}{b} of the Crder is not applicable.

- ii.  PPE have been physically verifed by the management at reasonable intervals; Material

Discrepancies noticed on such verification have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.

iii. According to the records of the company, the company does not own any immovable
property and therefore reporting under clause {l}{c) of the Order is not applicable.

iv. According to the records of the company, the company does not revalued its PPE so the
ciause (1)(d) is of the order is not applicable.

v. According to the records of the company, Company is not holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 so the clause (l){e} is of the order is not
applicablz.

Inventory
The company does not hold inventory, and it is not engaged in the business of trading of securities
and therefore, this clause is not applicable and hence not commented upon,

Unsecured Loan

According to the information and explanation given to us the company is not required to maintain
the register under the provisions of Section 189 in view of the exemptions given to Government
company vide notification No. GSR 463(E} dated 5% June 2015.

Compliance of Section 185 and 186

In our opinion and according to the information provided to us the company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security to the extent applicable to the company.

Acceptance of Deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under. No order has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of iIndia or any court or any other
Tribunat.

Costing Records
As the company is a core investment company and therefore this para is not applicable and hence
not commented upon.

Statutory Dues

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
There are no such arrears as at 31st March, 2022 for 3 r-“’f?‘.‘;-;‘ han six months from the
date they became payable. . '944’
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{b) tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in clause (a) above that have not been deposited as on 31st March,

2022 on account of any dispute, except following dues: except for the following:

" Name bemand -} iAmount . | Period to which Lo
Nature of o Forum where the .. ]
-ofthe dues raised . Paid Under the amount dispute is pending
statute {ln Cr.} Protest {In Rs) relates (AY) T
Income Tax - 5,29,09,705 AY 2013-14 | High Court (by {T Dep.)
Income Inctuding 14,52,43,809 2,90,48,762 AY 2013-14 | CIT (A)
Tax interest and 12,23,900 12,23,500 AY 2014-15% | Rectification Made
Act, 1961 | penalty as 34,04,100 - AY 2018-19 | CIT (A)
applicable,

8. Disclosure of transactions not recorded in the books
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there is no such
transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered of disclosed zs income
during the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961.

9. Default in Repayments
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
defauited tn repayment of dues to a bank or to debenture holders. The company has not obtained
any loan from financial institutions,

10. Moneys raised by IPO, FPO& preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or convertible
debentures
As per information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised fund through initiat or
further public offer or through debt instruments during the year. The company has also not raised
funds through a term loan and therefore, clause {x) of the order is not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

11. Fraud
During the course of our examination of the books of the company carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us we have neither come across to any material fraud by the company or on
the Company by its officers or employees nor we are informed of any such cases by the
management of the company.

12. Nidhi Company
In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi, therefore the provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order is
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

13. Related Party Transactions
According to the information and explanation given to us, transactions with the related oarties are
in compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to notification No.
463(E) dated 5™ june 2015.

14. Internal Audit System
in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business: We have considered
the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit.

15. Non cash Transactions with Directors
According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

records of the company, we report that the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction

2013.
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16. Sec 45 -1A of RB{ Act
According ta the information and explanation provided to us, the company is required to get
registered with the RBI as NBFC under the provisions of section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934, The company has obtained registration as Core Investment Non-Banking Company.

17. Cash losses
In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

18. Resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
In our opinion and according ta the information and explanations given to us there has not been
resignation of the statutory auditors for the FY 2021-22.

19, Capability of company of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
On the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial fiabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directars and managemant plans, we are of the opinion that
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one

year from the balance sheet date.

20. Transfer of amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5} of section 135 to Fund specified in
Schedule VH
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company comply
the section 135 ({5).

21. Reasons to be stated for un-favourabie or qualified answer

Tige of audit.

Uy
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Annexure 'B' - to the Independent Auditor’s report on the standalone financial statements Report on the
Internal Financiai Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

{Referred to in paragraph 2(F) under 'Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements' section of our

report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Gujarat
State Investments Limited ("the Company"”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. In our opinion, the
Company has, in all material respects, adeguate internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internaf control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of india.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financia! Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intarnal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of s assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Companries Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial stafements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent
applicabie to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financiai controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controis, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internai control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected deperd on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financal statements, whether due to fraud or error

wWe believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
Pty . .
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with referencgA Stﬁ.{l atene financial statements.

v
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Meaning of internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controils with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standzlone financial statements include
those policies and procedures that:

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial

statements.

inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financiai
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become
Hljance with the policies or

AN
-v,,%

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the d
procedures may deteriorate.
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Annexure ‘C’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report en the standalone financial statement of Gujarat State

investment Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Comment of the Auditor on the directions and sub-direction of the Comptroller and Auditor Genera! of India
issued under the provisions of the section 143{5) of the companies Act, 2013.

Sr. No.

Areas Examined

Comments

1

Whether the company has system in place
to process ali the accounting transactions
through IT system? if yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts  along  with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

The company processes all its accounting transaction
through tally prime accounting software system.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If vyes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for? {In
case, lender is a government company,
then this direction is aiso applicable for
statutory auditor of tender company).

According to the information and explanation given to
us and based on cur examination of the records of the
company, there has been no restructuring
/waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by
a lender due to the company’s inability to repay loan.
Further, company has also not granted any
restructuring /waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. to its borrower during the year.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
agencies  were properly
for/utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

accounted

Funds ({granted/subsidy) received /receivables for
specific schemes from the central /State Government
or its agencies were properly accounted for /futilized
as per its term and conditions. There were no cases of
deviation found during the audit performed.

Sector specific sub-directions under section 143{5) of the companies Act.2013-

Sr. No

Areas Examined

Comments

1

Whether the company has complied with
Company has complied with the directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India for Non-
Banking (NBF(Cs}, classification of non-
performing assets and capital adequacy
norms for NBFC.

The company has complied with Company has
complied with the directions issued by Reserve Bank
of India for Non-Banking (NBFCs), classification of
non-performing assets and capital adequacy norms
for NBFC.

Whether the company has a system to
ensure that loans were secured by
adequate security free from encumbrances
and have first charge on the mortgaged
assets, Further instances of undue delay in
disposal of seized units may be reported

The company has not given any loan during the period
under audit. From the existing accounts one loan of
Rs. 25 Lacs given to Gujarat Tractor Limited is secured
by Government Guarantee, however, the same
remains outstanding for recovery since a long period.




"

settlement of ducs and extensions thereto
complied  with  policy/ puidelines of
Company/Government.

3 | Whether intreduction of any scheme for
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‘No such scheme has been introduced by the company

during the period under audit.

4 Comments on the confirmation of balances
of trade receivables, trade payables, term
depaosits, bank accounts and cash obtained

As company is nnt engaged in the trading activities,
there is no trade receivables and trade payables.
Confirmations of balances of term deposits, bank
accounts and cash obtained. The same has been
reconciied.

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time

The company has not obtained/accepted any bank
puarantees. The company has provided bank
puarantee amounting to Rs 25 Lacs towards recovery
expenses fund with the National Stock Exchange (NSE)
and same is valid up to the end of audit period.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 22158758AJVSRZ7173
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:30.05.2022




Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990GI19885GC010307

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2022 (Standalone[_

{Amount i

ASSETS
Financial Assets

a.{Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 2277 108.09
b.{Bank Balance other than (a) above 5 4,360.58 1,835,72
c.JLoans 6 - -
d.|Investments 7 7,01,034.57 7,00,983.23
e.|Other Financial assets 8 4.43 1.69
2 [Non-Financial Assets

a.|Current tax assets (Net) 9 1,564.95 | 862.09
b.]Deferred tax Assets {Net) 10 5.09 779.86
c.|Property, Plant and Equipment 11 4.81 6.65
d.|Other non -financial assets 0.14

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities
a.tDebt Securities 13 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
b.]Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 14 38,500.00 38,500.00
¢.|Other financial liabilities 15 20.31 22.93
2 [Non-Financial Liabilities
a.|Current tax labilities (Net) g - -
b.}Provisions 16 7.82 6.28
¢.}Other non-financial liabilities 17 1.29 0.72
EQUITY
a.}Equity Share capital 18 1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91
b.|Other Equity 19 64,191.01 61,871.69

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Lj

% For Agrawal & Dhandhania,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

anaging Director Director

Tushar Vegad /

Partner A

Membership No. : 158758 Corlpany Secretary”  Chief Financial Officer
Place ; Place : Gandhinagar

Date: 30.05.2022 Date : 30.05.2022




Gujarat State Investments Limited
' CIN : U64990GJ1988SGC010307
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March, 2022 (Standalone}

{Amount in lakhs.)

Revenue From Operations

Interest Income 20A 287.21 242.97

i.|Dividend Income 208 . 8,004.58 5,500.45
-|Net gain on fair value changes 22 51.34 ©127.15

Total Revenue from operations _ 8,343.13 5,870.57
{N)|Other income 3.62 0.00

—
—

Expenses

i.|Finance Costs 23 1.45 -
ii.[Employee Benefits Expenses 24 3993 38.37
iii.iDepreciation , amortization and impairment ’ 11 2,20 . 3.75

hers expenses

E_.;
Profit / (Joss) before exceptional items and tax {H -1
Exceptional items

8,088.39 5,525.42

(vn

{(vil}] Profit/{loss) before tax (V -Vi ) 8,088.39 5,525.42
(Vill}| Tax Expense
(i} Current Tax 26 157.60
{ii} Deferred Tax 26 774.75 -0.26
(iif) Earlier Year Tax 24 0.04 _ -0.01
{IX){Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations{ {VII} -(vill) } 7,116.00 5,525.69

(X} Proﬂf/(loss) from discontinued operations -
(X1} Tax Expense of discontinued operations
{X1) | Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations{After tax) {X

Other Comprehensive Income

{A) (i) tems that will not be rectassified to profit or loss {0.06) {0.10)
(ii} Income tax relating to items that wil! not be reclassified to profit or loss © 0.02 0.03
Subtotal (A} {0.04) {0.07)

(B} () ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

{if) Income tax relating to itams that will be reclassified to profit or loss - : -
Subtotal (B)

Total Comprehensive Incol period {(XI+XIV) {Comprising Profit/{Loss}
and other Comprehensive Income for the period)
{(XVi}]Earnings per equity share

Basic & Diluted ' 27 0.68 0.53
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

(xv)

7,116.04 5,525.76

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

X

/

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

G-

Managing Director Director

Tushar Vegad - "“‘/

Partner = ‘1"

Membarship No. : 158758 Company Secvetary  Chief Financlal Officer
Place : Place : Gandhinagar

Date: 30.05.2022 Date : 30.05.2022
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990G)19885GC010307
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

Net Profit Before Tax ) 8,088.39 5,525.42
Adjustments for :

Net Loss on Fair value changes - -
Net Gain on Fair value changes {51.34) {127.15)
Depreciation 2.20 3.75
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - -
Other Comprehensive Income 0.06 0.10
Operating profit before working capital changes 8,039.32 5,402.12
Movments in working Capital

Inter Corporate Deposit {Incld. Interest} {(2,524.86) {751.23)
Decrease/increase in other financial assets (2.74) {0.10)
Other Non Financial Assets 0.06 0.06
Other Non Financial Liabilities 2.12 0.80
Other Financiaf Liabilities (2.61) 427
Direct Tax Paid { Net of Refunds ) (800.50) (420.74)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities 4,710.79 4,235.18
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

Purchase of Fixed Asset {0.37) -
Proceeds from sale of Investment - 1,00,000.00
Net Cash from Investing Activities {0.37) 1,00,000.00
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

Proceeds/ Payment from Debt Securities - {1,00,000.00}
Dividend Paid (4,7596.74) {4,171.08)
Proceeds/ Payment from unsecured loans - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities {4,796.74) {1,04,171.08)
Net Increase / ( Decrease ] in Cash And Cash Equivalents {

A+B+C) (86.31) 64.10
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 109.09 44.99
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Baiance 22,77 109.09
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Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under "indirect method" as set outin the Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS - 7) "Statement of Cash Flows".

Net Cash generated from Operating activity is determined after adjusting the following: /7a, Cradokdd

Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
Particulars March,2022 March,2021
Interest Received ' 230.83 231,76
Dividend Received 8,004.58 5,500.46
interest Paid 46,410.00 ' 53,354,55
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents and a Reconciliation of the amounts in the statement of
cash flow with equivalent items reported in Balance sheet : (s a Lokl
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March,2022 March,2021
Cash on Hand 0.27 0.20
Bafance with Banks 18.16 101.27
In Liquid deposit with Gujarat State Financial Services 4,31 7.60
1 {Oth 0.03
i I C:

Notes:
1. Figures reported in bracket represent cash outflows.

2. Previous years figures have been regrouped rearranged whenever necessary to confirm to current year's figures.
3. Since Company is a investment Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of " Cash

flow from Investing activities& interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year have been
considered as part of " Cash flow from Operating activities",

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

\
For and on behalf of boar directors of
For Agrawal & Dhandhania, Gujarat State invest ts Limited

Chartered Accountants .
C Q/" g

Firm's Registration Number : 125756W
Managing Director

\ A ‘r o3 .‘i‘t-ﬁl
Tushar Vegad % s/
Partner 4 A
~ Membership No. : 158758 Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place ; Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 30.05.2022 Date : 30.05.2022
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Company Overview & Significant Accounting Policies

1 Reporting Entity
Gujarat State Investments Limited (the ‘Company’) is a Company domiciled i India, with its
registered office situated at gt Floor, HK House, Ashram Road, Abmedabad, 380009, Gujarat,
India. The Company has been incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The
Company is primarily involved ip Investments activity. The company has been registered as a
Core Investments Company (CIC) Specified NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India in termg
of the regulation governing Non-Banking Financia] Companies,

2. Basis of Preparation
2. Statement of compliance with Ing AS

These financial statements have beep prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards {hereinafier referred to as the ‘Ind AS”) as notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ( ‘Act’) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

3 b.  Functiona] and presentation currency
ﬁ ‘ All amounts disclosed in the financial Statements and notes have been rounded off to the

at fair valye

d.  Use of Estimates and Judgments:
In preparing thege financial statements, management has made Judgments, estimates, and
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Judgments:

the respective note.

e Measurement of Fajr Values:

including the level in fajr value hierarchy in which the valuations should be ciassified.
Significant valuation issues are reported to the Company’s Board of Directors.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs
used in the fmancial statements,

e d M

Level 1 - quoted {(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

;g' Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included in Leve] 1 that are cbservable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable
market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a
liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair valye
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as
the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the
respective note.

3. Significant Accoun ting Policies
A. Financial Instruments
a. Financial Assets:
i.) Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measuremen categories:
* Those measured at amortized cost and
* Those measured at fair value through profit or ioss.
The classification depends on the Company’s business mode! for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.
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A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions
and is not designated as at FVTPL

* theasset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold asscts to collect
contractual cash flows; and

* the contractual terms of 4 financial assct give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of Principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

: Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initjal recognition except if and in
¢ the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

ii.) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset when it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the Instruments and measures at its fair value. Transaction

PR
—

Subsequent Measurement and Gains and Losses

: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value,
. Financial assets at FVTPL Net gains including any interest or dividend income, are
E recognized in profit or loss.

4 These assets are subsequently measured at amortized
| cost using the effective interest method. The amortized
| Financial  assets  at {cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income,
amortized cost foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
! recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-
} recognition is recognized in profit or loss.

1_ The company has elected to Fajr Value Investment in equity shares of subsidiary at
*5% transitional date and carry the same as deemed cost thereafter.

iii.) De-recognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the ri ghts to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of ihe risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the
financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its
balance sheet, but retains either alf or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized.
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b. Financial Liabilities:

(i) Classification, Subsequent Measurement and Gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at Historical cost. Government of Gujarat,
in capacity of the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds in form of
interest free loans having specific directions to invest in equity shares of Group Entities
of the company in terms of CIC directions. Investment funds, released as loan by
GoG,. when received for investment i equity are recognized as financial
liabilities. There exist an obligation, however, the terms and conditions do not specify
that whether the loan is repayable on demand and also fixed repayment schedule is not
specified. Considering the said fact it js not possible to value such financial liability at
amortized cost.

it) De-recognition
} The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the
cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new
financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fajr value. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial
liability with modified terms is recognised in the profit or loss.

c. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off set and the net amount presented in the
Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneous]y.

B. Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, ‘which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumnulated depreciation, and accumulated impatrment losses, if
any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is located,

I significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usefil lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Useful lives have been determined in accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in

profit or loss, 'g'c
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ii. Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

'.‘1

iii. Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values over their cstimated useful lives using the written down value
method and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
E year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent
i advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives best represent the period
i over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the
date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of).

iv. Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of assets.

C. Lease

The company’s lease arrangements primarily consist of lease for office building. The
Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at inception of a contract. A contract
15, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified assets, the company assesses whether:
(i) the control involves the use of an identified assets (ii} the cormpany has substantially all
the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the
company has right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU)
E asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.
For these short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as
an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. -

D. Impairment
The Company’s assets other than those measured at fair value are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss
had been recognised.

. Employee Benefits

Short Term Employge Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and
are expensed as the related service is provided.

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity
pays fixed contributions into a scparate entity and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions
towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions
to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or
loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Defined Benefit Plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount using
market yields at the end of reporting period on government bonds.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for
the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan (‘the Asset Ceiling’). In order to calculate the present value of
economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain
or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to
the Other Comprehensive Income., ‘

. Provisions (other than Employee Benefits), Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Brayisions are determined
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation a ’//“-:\t\

AL
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are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. A contingent assel is neither recognized nor disclosed if inflow of economic
benefit is probable.

G. Revenue Recognition

Income from dividend is accounted as and when such dividend has been declared and
company’s right to receive payment is established.

Interest income from a financial asset 1s recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefit will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Income is accrued on a timely basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective interest applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flows through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s gross carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest incomne in respect of non-performing assets is recognized
upon actual realization,

i S, R A B o T
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Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss in
respective year.

(i) Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income
taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substaniively enacted by
the reporting date. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is
a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realize
the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simuitaneously.

i
'
é
1
!

(ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
camrying amount of its assets and labilities, :
Deferred tax asset for all deductible ternporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates will be recognizad only to the extent that, it is probable that:

. ]




NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2022

* the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future: and

o
e
N
-4
i

* taxable profit will be avajlable against which the temporary differcnce can be utiljsed.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable nght to
offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
Same tax authority on the same taxable entily, or on different taxable entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on net basis or their tax assists and
liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

JES . o L AR B PR
’1LHLJHEL-.IJ.L:..ir'J'rilL.uML_i‘1‘ i o R

Lo
o
g
=

®
14,
5
<
&
|l
=
o
€
5
o
@
=]
.

UQ-
5
=3
g
&
=
E.

o
o
E
@
o
g
=]
5
o
5
o
(=}
L
o
on
@

J. Earnings per Share

_ Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year
o attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of

potential equity shares,

K. Cash Fiow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby the profit before tax is adjusted
for the effect of the transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past
and future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
tinancing activities of the Company are segregated. Company being an Investment
' % Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as partof "Cash flow from
Investing activities” & interest / dividend eamed from said investments during the year
have been considered as part of "Cash flow from Operating activities".

L. Other Income
“Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance”

Govemnment of Gujarat Support and Assistances received are accounted in accordance with
Ind AS 20. Government support and assistance takes many forms varying both in the nature
of the assistance given and in the conditions which are usually attached to it. Government
support is recognized through profit and loss when it is established that the support is for
the purpose other than capital expenditure and the related revenue expenditure has been
adjusted against government Support/ grant for the purpose of disclosure In statement of
profit and loss. A government Support/grant that becomes receivable in terms of
government resolution is recognized in profit or loss of the period in which it becomes
receivable.”
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M.New Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Company
effective from April 1, 2022:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to
time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

i. Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the
acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must
meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date.
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103, The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements.

il. Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use
The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced
while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity
will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profitor loss. The Company
does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its
Property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

iii. Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the
‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract
can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct
labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling

i contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does
! hot expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

iv. Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10
percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial
liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.
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V.

Ind AS 116 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold
improvements by the lessor in order to resoive any potential confusion regarding
the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives
were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

N. New Amendments not yet adopted by the Company

Code on Social Security, 2020:

The indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which
would impact the contributions by the company towards Provident Fund and
Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment had released draft rules for the
Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and invited suggestions
from stakehoiders which are under consideration by the Ministry. The Company
will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified. The
Company will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period in
which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial
impact are published.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
4 Lash and Cash Equivalents [AMOUNT In lakirs.})

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash on Hand 0.27 0.20
Balances with Banks 18.16 101.27
tn tiquid Deposit with Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd* 4.31 7.60

[Interest Accrued but not due

Bank Balance otherthan {a} above
inter Corporate Deposit * 1,741.37
Interest Accrued but not due . 69,35
Fixed Deposit for Bank Guarantee
Totak

5.3 * )CD includes ICD giv to related pa
S s

i Gujarat State Financial Services ] _ 1741.37
. § loans {Amount in lakhs.)
- : : = y TE T
= R g
' > s iz s
! = o —
; ;
Loans
[A} (i} Loans repayable on demand 25.00 25.00
Total {A) - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: iImpairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total {A) - Net - -
{8)
(i) Secured by Government guarantee 25.00 25.00
. i) Unsecured - -
: Total [B) - Gross 25,60 25.00
! less: impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
; Total {B] - Net - -
<€) Loans In India
i) Public Sectar 25.00 25.00
Total {C) - Gross 25.00 25.00
. Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
; Total {C) - Net - -
i
L

4 6.1 Details of Loans, Guarantee and Investmeant by the Company under Section 186 of Compantes Act, 2013
[Amount In lakhs.)
e 31E2021

Gujarat Tractor Corporation Limited {Receivable from Gujarar

Industrial Development Corpration) Loan 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Net Loans . -

6.2 Company has recognised Lifetime Expected Credit Loss for the loan given to Gujarat Tractor Corparation Ltd, as perind As 109 considering Ageirg analysis
which indicates such loan is outstanding more than 3 years.

6.3 Details of Loans & Advanees Granted to Promoters , Directors, KMPS and Other related parties lAm,w'_‘_t, m lakhs.}

it e

B
%

e : = I the nature of fos

Promoter

Director

KMPg

Related Parties
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8 Other Financial Assets

Security Deposits

Grant Receivable
Less: Interest Expense Payable

Other Financial Assets

11,443.56
{11,443.56)

1.69

1.69

2.74

11,443.56
(11,443.56)

{Amount in fakhs.)

B.1 Gujarat State investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th july, 2018.

Further State Government has resclved that

"The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards Interest on NCD and principal

fepayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relevant years.” In
addition 1o the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it’s support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 15.06.2021 and 10.12.2021 for NCDs serving,

the said support is a part of Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of

Gujarat and GSIi on 18.06.2019. GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from Government of Gujarat.




10 Deferred Tax Assets Net)

Arising on account of timing difference
- Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between Tax Depredation and
Depreciation / amontization ch arged for the financial reporting

- long term employee benefits

- MAT Credit Entittement

Total Deffered Tax Asser (A)

Deferred Tax Liabilities :

Total Deffered Tax Liability (B)

{Amount In lakhs.)

T

281 3.056
2.28 1.83

774.97
5.09 779.86

it the absence of any documentary evidence supporting possibility of future taxable income in foreseeable future which will be utilized for reversal of temporary difference and it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized, considering prudence, deferred tax assets on temporary differences arising

from unused tax losses and fir value losses on investments in subsidiaries and associate entities have not been recognised.

. [Opening batance 779.63
Tax income/{expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss -774.75 0.26
ax Income/{expense] during the period recognised in other :
comprehensive income -0.02 -0.03
mmm
equity - -
Closing balance 509 779.86
b Movements in DTA: {Amount in fakhs.)
At 315t March 2020 1.55 3.11 774.97 779.63
charged/credited:
to Profit or Loss 0.31 0.05 - 0.26
10 other comprehensive income -0.03 - - -0.03
Al 315t March 2021 1.83 3.06 774.97 779.86
charged/credited:
to Profit or Logs 0.47 -0.25 -774.97 -774.75
to other comprehensive income -0.02 - - -0.02
fAt31st March 2022 2.28 2.81 - 5.08

12 Other Non Financial Assets

Prepaid Expenses
Balance with Statutory / Government Authorities

&0

(Amount in lakhs.)

pe—wveavery
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13 Debt Securities

ST

laFs:
; Sy { Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost
Unsecured Debt Securities : 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
Total 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
Debt securities in India 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
Debt securities outside India -
Total 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over 60,
Government of Gujarat vide G.R, date 26th July, 201
Schedute of Repayment of the same is given as belo
Such scheme of arrangement falls within the scope of Ind As-

000 listed NCDs having face value of Rs. 10,00,000 each, as per the directions of the

8 w.e.f. appointed date as mentioned in the schame of arrangement, i.e. 01st April, 2018,

W,

recorded at Carrying Value as per Appendix C of Ind AS 103,

JNE0808049

103 "Business Combination”

as per Para B5 of Ind AS 103 and Debt Securities is

AR M

1,00,0

[Amount in lakhs)

[iRateiobinteres

fixed repayment schedute, Hence, the same is classified as loan repayable on demand,

6 A

10,600 9.45

INEOBEQORD23 10,000 1,00,000 01.10.2022 9.45
INEOBEQDS056 10,000 1,00,000 22.03.2025 9.45
INEOSEQOB031 20,000 2,00,000 22.03,2028 9.03

‘ Total 50,000 5,00,000

14 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) {Amount in lakhs)
At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost

Unsecured Loan
Loan From Related Parties {Repayable on Demand) 38,500.00, 38,500.00
Total 38,500.00 38,500.00
Borrowings in india 38,500.00 38,500.00
Borrowings cutside india
Total 38,500.00 38,500.00
Government of Gujarat, in capacity of the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds in form of interest free Ioan:,_ 3 ‘..,..;
directions o invest in equity shares of Group Entities of the company in terms of CIC directions. Investment funds, re!eas GeEabn Byie g, ;Nhen
received for investment in equity are recognized as financial liabilities. There exist an obligation, however, the terms ang i \ESRRcify




14.1 Utilisation of Borrowing Funds and Share Premium:

As 0n 31.03.2022, the company has not borrowed any fund from bank or financial institute. Further, the company has not issued any securities on
premium. Accordingly, disclosure pertaining to utilisation of borrowing fund and share premium is not applicable.

Further, barrowing fund cbtained from related parties have been utilised for the specific purpose for which the said funds were abtained.

14.2  Borrowing obtained on the basis of security of current Assets:
The company has not obtained any borrowing on the basis security of current assets.

14.3 Registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies

As the company has not obtained any secured borrowings, disclosure pertaing to registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies
is not applicable,

14.4 Wiiful Defaulter
The company is not declared as wilful dafaulter by bank, financial institute or other lender.

15 Other Financiaf Liabilities {Amount in lakhs)

Other Payables
GOG Support for GSFS

16 Provisions {Amount in lakhs)

Provisions For Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 2.64 2.22
Provision for Leave Encashment

17 Other Non- Financial Liabilities




18 Share Capltal {Amount in lakhs)

AUTHORIZED SRARE CAPITAL

2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous Year 2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each) 2,85,000.00 2,85,000.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Share of Rs. 100/- each
{Previcus Year 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each) 15,000.00 15,000.00

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL

1,04,27,69,070 £quity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91
(Previous Year 1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up) -

18.1 The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding as at 31st March 20202 is set out below : !

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91

182 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares :
The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the

Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharehoiders are

4
; {"3 eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferentiat amounts, in proportion to their shareholding .
EER Y

| 77 18.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below :

Governor of Gujarat 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,27,65,070

18.4 Disclosure of Shareholding of P, 1ers as at March 31, 2022 is set out below:

L T N

PP

1,04,27,69,070,

6

RS T e et Ty e e
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20A interest Income {Amount in lakhs)

“.f’" -~ :‘ T - ‘ . - ,. y = . m m—

dtthe:period endec JgForthe period endet
TR R s ; SRR b e SR EN A b i o R e T G
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits 253,15
Interest on Short Term Deposit 32.82
Interest on Deposit with Bank 1.24

208 Dividend Income

Ty,

ST

Dividend Income 8,004.58 5,500.45

21 Other Income {Amount in lakhs)

GOG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expense 46,410.00 50,886.33
NCD Interest Expense (46,410.00) (50,886.33)

Others 3.62

SR AR

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date
26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards
interest on NCD and principal repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for
the same in the budget of relevant years.” in addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it’s support to GSIL
vide G.R. dated 15.06.2021 and 10.12.2021 for NCDs serving, the said support is a part of Government’s commitment under G.R
dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019. GSIL is required to

pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from Government of Gujarat.

22 Net loss / (Gain) on fair value changes {Amount in lakhs)

(A) Net (gai) /loss on Financial instruments at fair valuethrough Profit or

loss

On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss

52 BT
ue Changes

Fair Val
- Realised

- Unrealised (51.34) (127.15)

{51:34)] (127.15)




24 Employee Benefits Expenses {Amount in lakhs.)

T e

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

‘ 23.1 As per Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Employee benefits”, thefdisc!osures as defined are given below :
: A) Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under

B) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity
Plan Features

Benefits offered 15/26 x Salary x Duration of service
Basic Salary including Dearness Allowance

Salary Definition

Benefit Cefling Benefit Ceifing of Rs 20,00,000 was applied

5 years of continuous service (Not Applicable
Vesting Conditions . 4 . ( PP
tn case of death/disability)

Upon Death or Resignation/ Withdrawa! or

Retirement

Benefit Eligibilty

Retirement age 58 Years

Risks associated to the Gratuity Plan

Risks due to adverse salary growth / Variabitity
A. | Acturial Risk

in mortality and withdrawl rates.
Risks due to significant changes in discounting

B. | Investment Ri-k
rate during the inter-valuation period.

Risks on account of Employees resign/retire
C. | Liquidity Risk from the company and as result strain on the
cashflow arises.

Risks related to changes and fluctuation of the

financial markets and assumption depends on

the yields on the corporate/government bonds
D. | Market Risk Y P /e
and hence the valuationof liability isexposed to

fluctuations in the yields as at the vajuation

date.
fgks of increase in the plan liabilities or
\gpion in plan assets due to change in

E. | Legislative Risk




24,2 Employee Benefits:

A. Defined benefit plans
The following table sets out the funded status of the Gratuity and the amounts recognized in financial statements as at
31st March, 2022,as required by Ind AS 19.

{Amount in lakhs)

V Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss account for
the year ended 31st March, 2022
1 Current service cost 033 0.32
2 Interest cost 0.15 | 0.12
3 Expected return on plan assets - -
4 Actuarial (gain) / Losses - -
5 Benefits Paid - -
& Transfer in Obligation{net) - - -
7 Past service cost - -

8 Total expenses 0.48 0.44
VI Balance Sheet reconciliation

1 Opening net fiability 2.22 1.88
2 Expenses as above 0.48 0.44
3 Employer contribution - -

4 Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive income -0.06 -0.10
5 Benefits Paid - -

6 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet 2.64 2.22

7 Expected contribution during next 12 months - -

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition
of plan assets held, assessed risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the Company’s policy for management
of plan assets, v

VIl Actuarial Assumptions
1 Discount Rate 7.35% 6.90%

2 Rate of return on plan assets - -
3 Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%

4 Withdraw| Rate 1% to 5% 1% to 5%

5 Medical Inflation rate - -
Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation (Amount in lakhs)

Within 12 months of reporting period 0.13 0.10
Between 2 to 5 Years 0.51 0.43
Between 6 to 10 Years 0.56 0.43
Sensltivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assurnptions, holding other

assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:
{Amount in lakhs)
T

Sensitivity %

Discount rate varied by 0.5%

fncrease +5% 2.48 2.08
Decrease -5% 2.80 2.37
Salary growth rate varied by 0.5%

Increase +5% 2.67 2.28
Decrease -5% 257 213
Withdrawl Rate

Increase + 10% 2.67 2.24
Decrease - 10% 2.60 2,19




25 Other Expenses {Amount in kakhs}

Rent” 9.26 8.42
Rapairs and Maintenance 2.01 1.66
Power and Fuei 6.89 6.19
Communication Costs 0.38 0.61
Printing and Stationery 7.19 1.48
Legal and Professional charges 26.46 21.47
Insurance 0.37 ’ 0.47
Rate & Taxes 0.86 0.86
Audit fees 7.97 4.13
CSR Expenses 98.79 103.46
Danation . - 100.00
Iravelling Expense 1.03 051
Contract Expense 28.28 29.91
Miscellaneous Expenses 25.28 23.46
Total g : ; St

* The Company’s significant feasing arrangement is in respect of operating lease for office premise. This lease
agreenient is of 12 months and is usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. The above
Jease is avcuuntid Tor a8 "Short term lease™ as per 1nd A5 116, Leases. The amousnt in respect of Shartterm lesse is 1
9.26 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.8.42 lakhs}.

25.1 Ppayment to Auditor as: {Amount in fakhs)

-For the period ended
¥ 315t March; 2023

Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
ol

25.2 Details of CSR Expenditure

i} Amount Requized to be spent by the cempany during the year

iy Amount of expenditure incurred on: - .
a. Construction / acquisition of any assets -
b. On purpose other tha (a) above 98.79 103.46

iii) Shrotfail / {Excess) at the end of year .

iv) Total of previous years shortfail / (Excess) - .

v] Reasons for Shortfall

Tatal

Nature of CSR Expenditure

Details of Amount spent towards CSR is given below:
i) Contribution in Chief Minister Relief Fund - R

ii) Gujarat CSR Authority tawards women empowerment & Special Children 58.79 -
i) Mukhy s Mantn Shri Swachhta Nidhi-Gujarat Rajye towards Swatch Bharat

Mission - 103.46

Total -

25.3 The company has not macda any contribution to the trust controlled by the company in related to CSR Expenditure.

26 Tax Expenses

Current Tax {Refer Note 26.1 below)
Deffered Tax
Earlier Year
Total -t

26.1 A reconcifiation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income

before income taxes is summarized below:
fAmount in lakhs)

T Farmodlats - Az, | aneea
Profit as per books (Ind AS) B,088.39 5,525.42
Tax @ 29.12% (P.¥. 28.12%) 2,355.34 1,609.00
Tax Effect of ;
Non deductible expenses 29.86 60.66
Deductibie Exps -15.83 -38.16
Peduction under Chapter Vi -1,396.81 -941.55
Setoff Business Loss - -689.95
MAT Credit Utilized -774.97 -
197.60 -

Total Tax Expense

B L T TT T st
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27.2 Detaiis of Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:

29

30
(a)

{b)

{c}

- ShriJ P Gupta, IAS { w.e.

- Shri Pankaj H. loshi, 1AS

- Shri Milind S. Torawane,

- Ms. Arti Kanwar, J1AS

f.06.12.2021)
(upto 06.12.2021)
1AS

-Smt. Shridevi Shukia { w.e.f. 20.06.2020)
-Shri Yamal Vyas { upto 23.12.2021)

-Shri Bhadresh Mehta { w.e.f 16.05.2022)
- Shri Ghanshyam $. Pathak

- Shri Sandip K. Shah

Transaction with the retated Parties

Chairman

Chairman

Managing Director
Director

Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

{Amount in Jakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Directors Sitting Fees 0.26 0.15
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel 26.50 24.51

The remuneration to the key managerial personnel include

Bratuity and leave benefits,

Segment Reporting

The main business of company is investment activity,

Segments”,
Contingent Liabilites

Income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-
cempany at the Appellate Tribunal. However the Incom:
Court. The company believes that the matter will be decl
Income tax matter for A.Y, 2018-19,The AQ has
before CIT(A). The company believes that the m

14, involving a demand of T 1452.44 laes of which %
e tax department has preferred an appeal a
ided in the favour of the company.
passed the order u/s.143{3) and raised demand of Rs.34.04 [ak
atter will be decided in the favour of the company.

s short term employment benefits and does not inci
as they are determined on actual basis for the company as a whole.

27 |Earnings Per Share {Amounl in lakhs}
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Profit attributable to the Equity Shareholders {Rs.) A 7,116.00 5,525.69
Basi ighte ber of Equity Sh
sic / Wielghter..i average n_um er of Equity Shares 8 10,427.69 10,427.69
outstanding during the period
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share A/B 0.68 0.53
Nominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00
28 Related Party Disclosures
— " n
% of Holding As as 31st | % of Holding As as 31st
.No. N i
>-No ame Relationship March, 2022 March, 2021
1 Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited Subsidiary 58.24% 58.24%
2 Gujarat Slale Fertllizers & Chermicals Co. Ltd. Associate 37.84%, 37.84%
3 Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd, Assotiate 22.98% 22.98%
4 Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd Associate 21.38% 21.38%
5 Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Lid, Associate 20.87% 20.87%
271 The company being state controlled enterprise, it is not required to disclose transactions with other state controlled enterprises as per ind As 24.

hence there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 on "Operating

200.49 lacs paid under protest, decided in the favour of the
Eainst the same in the Hon'ble Gujarat High

hs. The company has filed appeal

To comply with SEBI Crircular No SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CR/ ADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October, 2020, the company has provided bank guarantee

amounting to Rs. 25 Lakhs towards Recovery Expenses Fund
*

{REF) with the National Stock Exchange (NSE).




31 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
Risk Exposure
The Company's business activities expose it to only one type of financial risk and that is market risk. Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising
from possible market price movements and their impact on the present/future performance of a business. The market risks include price risk,
currency risk and interest rate risk. The primary price risk for the tompany Is equity securities price risk i.e. price risk of various investments that
could adversely affect the value of the Company's financial assets or expected future cash flows.
The Company's exposure to equity securities except investment in subsidiary and associate companies price risk arises from investments held by
the Company which are dlassified in the balance sheet as fair value through profit and less (FVTPL).

Risk Management Policy

The Company’s senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and cversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk
management policies.The Company’s risk management policies are established o identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence te limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly
to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities,

The Management of the Company is governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risk is identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The activities are destgned to protect the Company’s financial resuits
and position from financial risks, maintain market risks within the acceptable parameters while optimizing returns and protect the Company's
financial investments while maximizing returns,

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of the equity security prices on the Company’s profit or loss for the period

{Amount in Jakhs}

{ \, Particulars Impact on Statement of Profit and Loss
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Equity Security Price - increase 5% 20.08 17.52
Equity Security Price - decrease 5% -20.08 -17.52

32 Cashflow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature,
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing and
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing actwvities of the Company are segregated.

33 Event after reporting date
Where events cccurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions tivat existed at the end of the reporting pericd, the impact
of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only
disclosed.

14 Capital management
The company defines capital as total equity including issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable tc equity hoiders of the
parent {which is the company’s net asset value). The Company monitors capital using a ratic of ‘adjusted net debt’ 1o ‘adjusted equity’. For this
purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total Labilities and comprising debt instruments and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents
Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio on balance sheet date was as follows

(Amount in lakhs)

L
E: } Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Total liabilities comprising debt instruments and borrowings 538,500.00 538,500.00
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 2277 109.09
Adjusted net debt 538,477.23 538,390,921
Total equity 168 467.92 166,148.60
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 320% 324%

e

- WF
ENED TR
S ACCO

i




1!Gel) pue s13sse |eraueuy Jo anjea iey

TE025'8E"S TE'0ZS'8E'S TE025'3€'s jeroy
¥N TE0T 1£'02 TE0T S$3{}]iqe1 |BlouBul 13430
¥N 00'00S'8¢ 00°005°8€ 00'005°8¢ (sanun23s 393q ueys say30) sBuimoriog
YN 00°000°00's 00'000°00°s 00°000°00°S (s32Mu303Q 3iq1aau0) uoy) sanunaag 198Q
TOTEQ'TEIE SY
¥N £6'725'8E'S £6°275'8€"S £6'Z25'3E'S e10L
VN £6°72 E6'ZZ £6°7C Saiiigert jepued 4 Jayin
VN 00°005'8€ 00°005°8€ 00°005'8¢ (s2nnnaas 1q3Q ueyl 1ayi0) sHumoriog
¥N 00°'000°00°S 00°000°00°s 00'000°00°S (saumuagaq aqiianud uoN) sapunlag 1qag
TZ0T't0°'TE 1B 5Y
i R Hvﬂ_ ] —
angea neq 1ero0g Suthises jego; aneA dieg . J SIBINILIng )
1B PaLLL) sjUatlnnSUl
(sup1ey uf Junoway) * $311|1qen jrisueuy
SE'Z2Y'S0’L SE'TTY'SOL LELIBED 8910 68°TE9°00°L 210}
¥N eb'y Ev'y £ty - - 8 51355y |BIDUeW I3YI0)
¥N 8909’y BS'09E'y 85°09€'y - - S 3noqe [e) ueys Jay1o aduejeq yueq
¥N {72 L2z LLTT - - v suajeanby yses pue ysen
'l (58871 | 89'Top 8910 - 89°T0% - 9 JA0QE UBY} D10 SIuBWIISaAL]
¥N $9°608°10°S S9'608°T0's - - 59608710 9 Aseipisgng uy Juawysaay, ﬁ)\
¥N €T ETR'B6T ET'EIR'SE'T - - ETETRSET 9 SARUI 21RICSSY Ul SIUBLLISIALY 07
TZ0T'E0'TE je Sy
££'626'70°¢ EL'626°20°L 05°916°T vE'OSE 68°2€9°00°L je1ot
VN 69°T 69T 69T - - 8 135Sy [BIURLLY JBYI0
¥N ZLGER'T ZLSERT TLSERT - - S anoqe (B) ueyy 1ay3o asurjeg yueg
VN 60°60T 60601 60'601T - - o sjuafeanby yse) pue yser
T'TI9AaT | bEr0SE PEDSE - e 0stE - I4 §a1111U3 23e10sSY Ul UBY} JayI0 SIUBSAALY
¥N S9'608'T0S S9'608'T0's - - S9°608°T0°S I Aelpisqns ) Juawisany,
¥N ETETRBE'T €7'ET8'86'T - - ET'ETB'86'T / $3111JU3 3}2100SsY Ll SluawsanL)
TZ0T'E0'TE 18 sy ’
faney” anjep ited |230) T unouse” s ™= w:,qhmhw_m“m.,. = : SAejnIIey
Ayxrelay : duidited jejoy - : ’ H
12 paLues sjuawnisy i

{sune) up junowy) ' $}3sSY |EidUBU|4
'EIED 13)JELL GEAIISGO UO Paseq jou aie 3ey) anjea ey Pop1028. 3y} U 13843 Juedyud:s e SABY 1BY3 sindu) asn yaiym sanbiuysa] : g 3na7
"Ajzoasput io Aj1dziip 8y '3[qeAlasqo ase 3N|eA lle) PBPI0IAL BYI UD 10848 JUBIIHUBIS @ aARY Yolym sinduy jie yaym Jo; sanbiuyas, 1BYI0 © 7 |ara7
"S3R|[gel 10 $135Se jRINRUBP! IOy §19x4eW 3Aae u) saoud {paasnipeun) palonp : 1 janaT
s anbtuyae uonen|ea Ag sjuawniisu |Bi2UBUY JO aNjeA Jiey Ay} Buuuazap 14 Ayaieiaiy Buimolio; ay; sasn Auedwory ayy

I SJUBWINUISY] [eIURLY G

2Z0Z ‘1€ HDUYIN Q3GN3 HVIA IHL HOd SINTINILYLS IVIINYNIA IHL OL S31oN

PN sjuatisaau) 3115 jelefng

R T P -




Gujarat State Investment Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
36  Dues of Micro and small enterprises*
There are no micro and smatl enterprises, to which the company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March,

(*} Based on the information available with the tompany regarding the status of the vendors under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"), the disclosure Pursuant to the MSMID Act is ay foltows:

end of accounting year;
(b )interest paid during the year - -

{ ¢} Amount of Payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year; - -

(d)Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment:; - -
(e )interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year; and - -
{ ) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dyes above are actually paid to the small enterprise:

37A  Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified whenever Necessary to confirm current year's presentation,

378 The outbreak of COVID-19 s causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity globally and India. The company’s

account all possible impacts of known events considering that fompany is in the business of investment activity. Based on its review and
current indicators of economic conditions there is no significant impact on financial results and its ability to continue as going concern and
meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of future economic
conditions and impact on its business. '
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38 Scheduled to the Balance Sheet a5 required in terms of Master Direction - Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank}
, i Directions, 2016 updated as on October, 5 2021

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a NBFC
Particulars Amount in Lakhs
Liabilities side Amour?t Amount
outstanding overdue
{1) {Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
{a) Debentures : Secured - -
. Unsecured 5,00,000.00 -
Interest Accrued on
11,443.56
(other than falling within the - -
{b) Deferred Credits - -
{c) Term Loans - -
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing . - -
{e) Commercial Paper . -
{f) Public Deposits* - -
{2) Other Loans {specify nature) 38,500.00 -
* Please see Note 1 below - -
2 -.:.) {2) [Break-up of (1}{f) above {Outstanding public deposits inclusive - -
Fi {a} In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures j.e. - -
(c) Other public deposits - -
; I* Please see Note 1 below -
! Assets side Amount outstanding
: {3} | Break-up of Loans and Advances
? {a) Secured -
; {b) Unsetured -
! {4} |Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assats
i {i) Lease assets including lease rentals
i {a) Financial lease .
(b} Operating lease -
{ii} Stock on hire including hire charges
{a) Assets on hire -
{b) Repossessed Assets -
i) Other loans counting towards asset
{a} Loans where assets have been N
renn:cn«gg .
(b) Loans other than (a) above -
(5} {Break-up of Investments
Current Investments
1 iQuoted
D] Shares .
{a) Equity “
{b) Preference .
{ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of mutual funds -
{iv) Government Securities -
(v Others {please specify)
Inter Corporate Deposits -
2. Unquoted
{i} Shares -
{a) Equity -
(b} Preference -
fi#} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutuai funds -
{iv} Government Securities -
(v} Others {please specify) -




;
{

{ Long Term investments
i 1.|Quoted
i il Share
{a} Equity 56,502.49
{b) Preference -
(i} Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv) Government Securities - N
{v) Others {please specify) -
2.[Unguoted
{i} Shares
(a) Equity 6,44,532.08
(b} Preference -
{ii) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv) Government Securities -
{v} Others (please specify} -
(vi}
(6) jBorrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4} above :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries - N -
{b} LCompanies in the R
5 foun ) '
{c} Other related parties - - -
2, Other than related parties - - -
Total
{7) | Investor group-wise classification of all investments {current and long term) In shares and securities {both guoted and unquoted) :
Please see note 3 below .
(Rs. 1 £
Category Market Value / Break up | Book Valus
: or fair value or NAV {Net of
i Provisions) |
‘ 1, Related Parties ** .
: {2} Subsidiaries 1,65,251.48 5,01,809.65
[b) Companies in the same group 5,87,919.61 1,99,224.92
{c} Other related parties - -
2. Other than related parties - -
Total 7,53,171.09 7,01,034.57
** As per Ind Accounting Standard of MCA [Please see Note 3) N N
(B) {Other information ( y
Particutars Amount
{i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
{a} Related parties -
{b} Other than refated parties 25.00
(it} Net Non-Performing Assets -
(a) Related parties -
{b} Other than related parties -
(i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -
Notes :
1. |As defined in point xix of paragraph 3 of Chapter -2 of these Directions.
2. 1Provisioning norms shail be applicable as prescribed in these Directions.
3. |Ali Ind AS and Guidance Notes issued by ICA! are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as afso assels
acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investrents and break up 7 fair value f NAV in respect of
unguoted .nvestments shali be disciosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (5) above,

T AR R b RIS PSR M T B T




S U £ L A

B

39 - Compuiation of Regulatory Capital and Regulatory Ratlos.

B y F:
Performing Assets

[Amount in lakhs)
TR R o

£y

Stage 1 - - . N

Stand:

andard Stage 2 - - - -

Subtotal . - - -

Non-Performing Assets {NPA)

Substandard Stage 3 - N - -

Doubtful - up to t year Stage 3 - . - -

1to 3 yeary Stage 3 - - - N

More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - B

Subtotal for deubtful

Loss Stage 3 25,00 25.00 - 25.00

Subtotal for NPA 25.00 25.00 - 25.00
Stage 1 - - - -

Other ltems such as Stage 2 . R j j

guarantees,foan commitments, 4 - - — -

etc. which are in tha seepe of Ind

AS 209 but not covered under Stage 3

current income - - - -

Subtotal - . . .
Stage 1 - . - .
IStage 2 - - N -

Total Stage 3 2500 75.00 - 2500
Total 25.00 25.00 - 25.00

39(1) state govemment guaranteed advances attract Asset ¢l

Asset Classification and Praviskaning pertalning to Advances.

ertiuzees

Tz

G T L e R Pt e+

lassification as per Para 4

"Asset Classlfication” of Master Cirular for Prudentlal norms on Income Recognition,




£6°675'8E'S 00°00SBE‘s £6°67 EV°6Z9'8E"S 00'005°SE'S £V'67 S3piqen feyo)
L0 [441] 62'1 62'T S3FUIGEN| | B URUY-UOU ;ARG
8¢9 829 14: 73 8L SUCISINGIg
) - - {18N) sanjiqen xey uazing
SORNIGE [efrueu;d-uON
£6'zz £6'22 1€02 1€'027 sanligel| [epueuY Jayi0
$3(3f]/qe1t pajeuipiogng
sysodag
00°005'8E 00'005°8€ - 00°005°8¢€ 00'005'8¢ - {s3nun335 193¢ uey 18UsQ) suimaiiog
00°000°00'S 00°000'00's - 00°000°00°S 00°000°00'S SagLn2ag 193g
sailqen [epueuy
S3iLimevn
ALINGZ ANY S3LLITIBYN
ES°BLOVOL EV'96LT0'L 01288t VELE6'90°L 06°€L0'T0L v €26's 51955y jejoy
oz'o 0z'0 +1°0 v1°0 5)3Ss® jRjouely- Uou 1agi0)
§59'9 59'9 I8v 8y Juawdinb3 pue jued “Aaadoig
98'6L1 SR'6LL 60's 60°'S {1aN) s1assy xey pasiajag
60'Z796 60796 S6'v95'T 56'¢95°T (12N} s1as5€ XB} JUBIIS] *
- S19SSY {RPUSU)-UON
69T 691 £y ety 1S3 [BUeUd JaLI0)
EZTERE'00L ET'ER600°L - L5'vE0'TOL LSPEQ'TO, S1u3LLYsaAL
- - SUEOY
CTLSER'T 005z 2018t 89°09€"y 00°sz 8S'GEEY 2A0qe (e) Liey) Jayi0 sueeg yueg
60'601 60601 122 LL'T? sjuajeanb3 ysed pue yses
§13s8Y |epueu)y
S13ssy
ity { ) S
mﬂ_u:os_;mmﬂ:gwm Stauour™ v sie|najiey
ZT Uiy ¥
TZ0Z ‘T€ ooy _

(syyeq u) “sy)

Saniqen] pue s3asse yo wiAed ANImEW ot
TTOZ “TE HOUVIA GIGN3I YVAA THL H0d SINIWILYLS TYIINYNIL FHL OL STLON
P3UWIT sjuaunsanu) 21l Jelefng

EE—

n e

Ty

et 1

iz,




{Amount In Lakh

Non Convertible Debentures

ISIN No.)

INEDBEQDRD49 10,000 1,00,000 28.09.2022

INEOBEQOB023 10,000 1,00,000 01.10.2022

INEOBEQODS056 10,000 1,800,000 22.03.2025

INEQBEQ0R031 20,000 2,00,000 22.03.2028
Total 50,000 5,00,000 :

Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilitias

{Amount in Lakhs.)
1 Day to 30/31 days[One
Month)
Over one Month to 3 ) )
Months
Over 3months to 6 months 1,080,000 - - -
Over 6 months up to 1 Year 1,800,000 - - -
Over 1 year and upto 3 1,00,000 . _ R
years
Over 3 years and upto 5 ) .
years
Over 5 years 2,300,000 38,500 7,01,035 -
Total 5,00,000 38,500 7,01,035 -
42 Exposures N
Exposure to Real Estate Sector :- ¢
Direct Exposure
Residentiat Mortgage NIL NIL
Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
Investment in Mortgage backed Securities and other Securitised Exposure NIL NIL
indirect Exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing Bank(NHB) and NIL NIL
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
43 a) Compnents of ANW and Other related information
i) ANW as a % of Risk Woeightage Assets 53.27% 36.84%
i} Unrealized appreciation in the book vale of quoted investment (Rs. n 415252.57 187488.90
lii) Diminushing in the aggregate book value of quoted investment {Rs. in 0.00 0.00
iv} Leverage Ratio 1.43 2.08
b} Off Balance Sheet Exposure
N [Amount in Lakhs.}
i) Off Balance Sheet Exposure 25.00 25.00
ii} Financial Guarantee as % of total off-balance sheet exposure 100% 100%
ii} Non-Financial Guarantee as % of total off-balance sheet exposure NIL NIL
iv) Off Balance sheet exposure to overseas subsidiary NIL NHL
|iv} ketter of Comfort issued to any subsidiary NIL NIL




c) Business Ratios

" Particular 2021-22 C2020-21
Profit After Tax (Rs. in | akhs) 7116.00 D02h.06Y
Equity {Rs. in Lakhs) 16846/.92 166148.60
Total Assets {Rs. in Lakhs) 706997.34 704678.53
Return on Equity 4.22% 3.22%
Return on Assets 1.01% 0.78%
Net Profit per Employee (Rs. in Lakhs) 2372.00 1841.50
d} Concentration bn NPAs
{Amount in Lakhs.)
Particular 2021-22 2020-21
Total Exposure to top five NPA account 0.25 0.25
e} Investment
{Amount in Lakhs.}
Particular 2021-22 2020-21
1} Value of Investment
(i) Gross Value of investment
{a) in India 704,185.19 704,189.19
{b) Outside India . _
{ii} Provision for Depreciation
(a} In India 3,154.62 3,205.96
{b} Outside India - -
(i1}) Net Value of Investment
{a) In India 701,034.57 700,983.23
{b) Qutside india - -
{2} Movement in provisions held towards depreciation on investment
{i) Opening Baiance 3,205.96 3,333.11
(i) Add: Provision made during the year
(iti) Less: write back excess provision during the year 51.34 127.15
{iv) Closing Balance 3,154.62 3,205.96
f} Provisions and Contingencies
{Amount in Lakhs.)
Particular 2021-22 2020-21
Provision for Depreciation on Investment Nil Nil
Provision towards NPA Nil Nil
Provision made towards Income Tax . 197.64 Nil
Other Provisions and contingencies < WWVESN 3.34 1.61
Provisicn for Standard Assets &7 NG Nil Nil
T
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44 Ratio

Particutar ~ 7T e 202322 1202021
Capital to Risk-weightage coverage Ratio (CRAR) N.A, N.A.
Tier | CRAR N.A. N.A.
Tier Il CRAR N.A. N.A.
Eiqufdity Coverage Ratio N.A. N.A.

Note: As disclosue of abave ratio is not applicable to the company, disclousre peratining to perameters used for computation of ratios are also
nat applicable.

45 Relationship and Transactions with struckoff companies

The company has not entered into any transaction with Struck off companies under section 748 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 af
Companies Act, 1956. Further, there is no balance oustanding with struckoff companies.

46 Undisclosed income

47 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:
The Company has not traded ar invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

48 Compliance with number of layers companies.
The company is in compliance with number of fayers prescribed under clause (87} of section 2 of Companies Act read with the companies
{Restriction on number of tayers) Rules, 2017.

49 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediartes) with
the understanding that the Intermediary shall;
la) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any Buarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

50 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shal:

(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the company
(Uitimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provided any guarantee, security or the like tc or on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.
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Annex-il
_Data on Pledged Securities

Name of the NBFC Lender ;- Gujarat State Investments

Limited

PAN : AABCG4649M

Date of Reporting-31st March 2022

Share holding Information

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reglstration Number : 125756wW .

No of Shares held Type of the Borrower > Name of the PAN of the
_Name of the Company ISIN agalnst loans {Promoter / Non Promater) Barrower Borrower
NA . NA NA N NA NA
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of

board of dirdytors of
Gujarat State Investments Lifhited

L
S0
anaging Director

Tushar Vegad / - ;_'_ ’

Partner - -

Membership No, : 158758 Company Secretary  Chief Financlal Officer
Place : . Place : Gandhinagar p

Date: 30.05.2022 Date : 30.05.2022

ot LT DI SRR

B S Sk A e b S

PPN




SARLBLE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

To The Board of Directors

Gujarat State Investments limited

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consolidated ind AS financia! statements of GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENT
LEMITED (“hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), and its Subsidiaries {the Holding Company and
its Subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its Associates which comprise the consolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
@ Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of cash flows and the Consoiidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consalidated financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies (Hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial

statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us, the aforesaid
consolidated ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, [“Ind AS”), of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2022, and its consolidated profit including other comprehensive income,
its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of

the Companies Act, 2013, Cur responsibitities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
. Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report We are

independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

cur audit opinien on the consolidated Ind AS Financial statements.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

FHEERLIFLE
EHANDHANIA

CHARTESED ACCOUNTANTS

1. Gujarat State Petrofeum
Corooration Limited

(Subsidiary Company)

a) Para (S} Accounting for oil and gas joint operations of Note No. 1
Significant Accounting Policies, which describes that the financial
statements of the joint operations (unincorporated pint ventures)
prepared in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the
respective Production Sharing Contracts or Joint Gperating Agreement of
the Joint operations (unincorporated Joint venture} in view of the same,
certain adjustments or disclosures required under the mandatory indian
Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
have been made in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements to the
extent information available with the Group as on the date

b} Note No. 32 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
impairment loss of 12 ESP docks classified as Asset held for Sale
amounting to Rs. 299.10 Crore, reversal of treatment earlier provided for
amounting to Rs. 49.85 Crores shown under exceptional items,
tmpairment of non moving capital Inventory of Rs 1.35 Crores.

C} Note no 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
non provisioning of disputed Income Tax demands / claims by the Income
Tax Authority amounting to la. 2159.67 Crore, on account of joint
arrangements Rs. 556.11 Crore. On account of Guarantee/ Letter of credit
Rs. 501.69 Crore and other contingent liabilities Rs. 831.98 Crore and
disclosed by way of a note as contingent iiability as the matter is
disputed

d) Note No. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding ;
reasonable uncertainty for an amount receivable on account of
adjustment of advanced floor consideration received towards Other Six
Discoveries amounting to Rs. 1,265 Gores {USD 200 Miltion) and
subsequently to be adjusted towards final consideration receivable as
per field Development plan (FDP) prepared by ONGC for submission to
DGH.

e} Note No. 34 in which it is achieved that long outstanding amounts are
Cleared by GUVNL. To GPFC during financial year 2021-22 and s0me
amounts to the extent of Rs.12.20 Crore are being stipulated by GUYNL to
be paid over a Period of time. In this respect, the GPPC is conveyed to
have demanded either Interest On working capital on such amaunts if
paid in installment or amounts to be paid in one go. Final outcome of the
same will depend upon false events.

Further, amounts which are not acknowledged as admissible are
considered for 100% provision by the group during the year.

f) Note no 34 of notes to accounts to the financial statements, it is
conveyed by the Management that there are several issues pending with
EPC Contractor of GPPC due to which batances are subject to
confirmation / agreement. Certain transactions will be recaorded in the

place in future.
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2 Guijarat State Financial { Without qualifying our Independent auditors report we draw attention to
Services Limited Note No. 7 &28.10 ind AS of the Financial Statements with respect to
(Assoclate Company) vatualion of quoted and unyuuled equity shares. Our gpinian is not

moditied in this respect.

3 Gujarat Narmada | We draw attertion to Note 4 to the standalone financial results regarding
Fertilizers and | a matter relating to demand of Rs.16,359.21 Crores on the Company by
Chemicals Limited Uepartment of Telecommunications {DOT) towards Very Small Aperture

Terminal {'VSAT'} and internet Service Provider ('ISP’) Licenses fees and
itlerest Lhereol relaling Lo eailier years. Based on the legal opinion taken
by the Comparny on its essessment of the demand, the Company is of the
view that no provision is necessary in respect of this matter. Qur opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

(Associate Company)

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information and other information in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Holding Company's annual
report is expected to he made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Qur apinion on the consolidated tnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing o0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated ind AS financial statements or our knowiedge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibility of Management and Those Charges with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consoiidated ind AS financial staterments that give a true and fair view
of the consclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance inciuding other comprehensive
Income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes of equity of the Group including its associates and
jointly controlled entities in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generaily accepted in
India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pclicies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation antg maintenance of adegquate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness cf the
accounting records, relevant toc the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financra!
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materiai misstatement, wne;te’r‘ﬁs‘c%gaud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consoiidated ind A;ﬁ; cial stat .JPFS by
the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. a7 *
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CRAATERED ASCOUNTA
in preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group and of its Associates and Joint Ventures to continue as a geing concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

Thase respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also
responsible for overseeing the Group financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due teo fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wili always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» identify and assess the risks of materiai misstatement of the consolidated ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omiss?ons, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

cantrol.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevan: to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sectionn 143(3}i) of the Act, we are also
respensible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group have adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and refated disclosures made by the management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of Group to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disciosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evide @ \. the

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may causy S

continue 25 a goiNg concern,
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« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financia! information of the entities or the
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entities include in the consolidated ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent,
auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statemnents, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain respeonsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterents in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstaterments in the consofidated Ind AS financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Hoiding Company and such other entities
including in the consolidated tnd AS financial statement of which we are independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appiicatle, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary company, whose consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statemment reflects total assets of Rs.23274.79 Crores at 31° March 2022 , total revenue of Rs.30,872.77 crores
and net cash flow amounting for the vear ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated (nd AS
Financial Statements.

The consolidated financial Results aiso Include Group's share of net profit and other comprebensive income of
Rs.3674.99 Crores for the year ended March 31, 2022. as considered consolidated financial statements, in
respect of 4 associates, whose financial statement / financial information have not been audited by us. These
financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other Auditors, such financial
statements, other financial information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the management.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the subsidiary and associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3} of section 143
of the Act, in 50 far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associates, is hased sclely on the report of
other auditors.

Qur opinion on the consoiidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory

management.
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1JReport on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1.

As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

We have sought™ and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and befief were necessary for the purposes of our audit ot ind AS Consolidated Financial
Statement.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of consolidated Ind
AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Statement of Cash flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of
preparation of Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.

in pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 463 (E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 164 (2} of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to disqualification of
Directors, is not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the Group and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A.

As per notification number G.5.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
section 197 of the Act regarding remuneration to directors is not applicable to the Company, since it
i5 a Government Company. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197{16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Ruie 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 5tatements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at ¢ 31'
March 2022 on the consolidated financial position of the Group, Refer Note 40 to the Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements;

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required.to be transferred. to,.the vestor

companies and jointly controlled entity incorporated in India.
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d} (a)} The management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{"Intermediaries”), which the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
tntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever hy or an hehalf of the Holding company {“Ulitimate Reneficiaries”} ar
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries; .

{b) The Management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
befief, no funds {which are material either individualiy or in the aggregate) have heen received by the
Company from any person or entity, inciuding foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Hoiding Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and (b) under “ciause 4{d)”, contain
any material misstatement.

e} The final dividend proposed in the previous vear, declared and paid during the year is in accordance
with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. The Board of Directors of the Group have proposed finat
dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

2) In term of section 143 (5} of the Act, we give in “ Annexure B” a staterment on the direction and
sub directions issued under aforesaid by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3) In term of clause 3 (xxi) and 4 of Companies {Auditor’s report) Order, 2020, details are given in
“Annexure C” in respect of subsidiaries, Associates and jointly controlied entities.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No; 125756 W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 22158758AIvSYC4417
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:30.05.2022
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE to Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022 ‘

List of entities inciuded in the Financial Statement
Subsidiary Entity:
1. Gujarat State Petroieum Corporation Limited {58.88%)

Associate Entities:

1. Gujarat State Financial Services Limited {22.98%)
2. Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Limited (22.24%)

3. Gujarat Narmada Vailey Fertiiizers & Chemicals Limited (28.8
[AAEN
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"Annexure A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
GUIJARAT STATE INVESTMENT LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2022, we report that:

Report on the internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENT
LIMITED as of 31% March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities considering the
essential components of internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internai Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India {“ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note") and the Standards an Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controis
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable
assurance about whether adeguate internal {inancial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures seiected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

consolidated Ind AS financiai statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controtls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonabie
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to fraud or
error may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financiai controis over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financiai
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our apinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors, the company have maintained in ali material respects, adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financia! Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Otner Matters

Our report under Section 143 (3){#) of the act, on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internat
financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the
holding company, in so far as it relates to the subsidiary companies and its associates incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such subsidiary companies and its associates
incorporated in India.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 22158758 AIVSYC4417
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2022
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the consolidated financial statement of Gujarat State
Investment Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Comment of the Auditor on the directions and sub-direction of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
issued under the provisions of the section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013.

In Case of Holding Company (GSiL)

Sr. No. Areas Examined Comments

1 Whether the company has system in | The company processes ail ifs accounting transaction
place to process all the accounting | through tally prime accounting software system.
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside |T
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

Z. | Whether there is any restructuring of an | According to the information and explanation given to
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | us and based on our examination of the records of the
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a | company, there has been no restructuring /waiver/write
lender to the company due to the | off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender due to
company’s inability to repay the loan? If | the company’s inability to repay loan. Further, company
yes, the financial inipact may be stated. | has also not granted any restructuring /waiver/write off
Whether such cases are properly | of debts/loans/interest etc. to its borrower during the
accounted for? {In case, lender is a | year.
government  company, then  this
direction is alsg applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

3. funds Funds

Whether {granis/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
were properly
forfutilized as per its
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

agencies accounted

term and

{granted/subsidy) received /receivables for
specific schemes from the central /State Government or
its agencies were properly accounted for /futilized as per
its term and conditions. There were no cases of

deviation found during the audit performed.

in case of Subsidiary Company (G5PC)

Sr. No.

Areas Examined

Comments

1.

Whether the company bas system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through [T system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting outside T
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if

any, may be stated.

transactions

The company processes all its accounting transaction
through SAP. All financial transaction are integrated in
SAP System. There are no financial implications of the
same during the period cover under audit.

R
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Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability ta repay the toan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.
whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lendar is a
government  company, then  this
direction is also applicable for statutory

auditor of lender company).

According to the information and explanation given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, there has heen no restructuring /walver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender due to
the company’s inability to repay loan. Further, company
has also not granted any restructuring /waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc. to its borrower during Lhe
year.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.}
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Centrai/State Government or its
properly
for/utilized as per Hs term and

agencies were accounted

conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Accerding to the informaticn and explanation given to
us, no fund (grants/subsidy etc.} has been received
/receivable by the company for specific schemes from
Central/State Government ar its agencies.

Sector specific sub-directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act.2013-

In case of Holding Company {GSIL)

Finance Sector

Sr. No

Areas Examined

Comments

1

whether the company has complied with
Company has complied ~with the
directicns issued by Reserve Bank of
{NBFCs),

classification of non-performing assets

india for Non-Banking

and capital adequacy norms for NBFC.

The company has complied with the directions issued by
Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking {NBFCs},
classification of non-performing assets and capital
adequacy norms for NBFC.

Whether the company has a system to
ensure that loans were secured by
adeguate security free from
encumbrances and have first charge on
the mortgaged assets, Further instances
of undue delay in disposal of seized units
may be reported

The company has not given any loan during the period
under audit. From the existing accounts one foan of Rs.
25 Lacs given to Gujarat Tractor Limited is secured by
Government Guarantee, however, the same remains
outstanding for recovery since a long period.

whether introduction of any scheme for
settlement of dues and extensions
thereto complied with policy/ guidelines
of Company/Government.

No such scheme has kzen introduced by the company
during the period under audit.

Cominents on the confirmation of
batances of trade receivables, trade
payables, term deposits, bank accounts
and cash obtaired

As company is not engaged in the trading activities,
there is no trade receivables and trade payables.

accounts and cash obtzined.
reconciled




CHABTEAED ACCOUNTANTS

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time

The company has not obtained/accepted any bank
guarantees. The company has provided bank guarantee
amounting to Rs 25 Lacs towards recovery expenses
fund with the National Stock Exchange (NSE} and same
is valid up to the end of audit period.

In case of Subsidiary Company {GSPC)

Power Sector

1 In the cases of Thermal Power projects,
compliance of the various Pollution
Control Acts and the impact thereof
including utilization and disposal of ash
and the policy of the company in this
regard, may be checked and commented
upon.

Not applicable

i
‘~

) Has the company entered into revenue
sharing agreements with private parties
for extraction of coal at pitheads and it
adequately protects the financial interest
of the Company?

Not Applicable

3 Does the company have a proper system
for reconciliation of quantity / quatity of
coal ordered and received and whether
grade of coal / moisture and demurrage
etc. are properly recorded in the books of
accounts?

Not Applicabte

a How much share of free power was due
to the State Government and whether
the same was calculated as per the
agreed terms and depicted in the
accounts as per accepted accounting
norms?

NiL

5 In the case of Hydroelectric Projects, the
water discharge is as per policy /
guidelines  issued by the  5tate
Government to maintain biodiversity. For
not maintaining it penalty paid / payable
may be reported.

Not Applicable

Service Sector {Trading)

1 Whether the company has an effective
system for recovery of dues in respect
of its sales activities and the dues
outstanding and recoveries there
against have heen properly recorded in
the books of accounts?

As per the information and explanations given to us and
based on the examination of the records in respect of
recovery of dues from customers, the Company has an
effective system for recovery of dues in respect of sales
activity and the dues outstanding and recoveries there
against have been properly recorded in the books of
accounts.

! Whether the company has an effective
system  for  physical  verification,
vatuation of stock, treatment of non-
. moving items and accounting the effect
| of <hortage / excess noticed during

™

physical verification.

in our opinion and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has an effective
. _-_A-&-L

accounting the effect of shoryd
the physical verification.

7"




3 The effectiveness of the system
foltowed in recovery of dues in respect
of sale activities may be exarmined and
reported.

In our opinion and according to the information and
expianation given to us, the Company periodically
prepares debtors outstanding and ageing reports and
foilow-ups with outstanding debtors, i any. The
Company has aiso adequate amount of security against
debtors in the form of Bank guarantee or Security
Deposits except seme debtors [(considered doubtful)
which are oulstanding beyond 6 months and no security
is available for which provisicn has been made during the
respective previgus years including period under augit as
per Debtors Policy of the Company.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN :22158758A1VSYCA417
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2022




“Annexure C” To Independent Auditor’s Report

The annexure as referred to in paragraph 3 under “Report on Cther Legal and Regutatory Requirements”
section of our Independent Auditor's Report of even date, on the consolidated Ind As financial statements of
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited for the period ended 31" March,2022, We report that:

WE@WM%Q
DHANDHANIA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANES

1 Gujarat State Petroleum | U23209GJ19795GC003281 | Subsidiary of GSIL 7{b)
Corporation Limited

2 Gujarat State Financial [ U65910GJ19925GC018602 | Associate of GSIL VIl (b)
Services Limited

3 Gujarat Alkalis and | L24110GJ1973PLCOCG2247 Associate of GSIL Vil (b}
Chemicals Limited

4 Gujarat Narmada Valley { 124110GI1976PLC002503 Associate of GSIL -
Fertilizers & Chemicals
Limited

S Gujarat State Fertilizers & | 199999GJ1962PLC001121 Associate of GSIL
Chemicals Limited

6 Gujarat Info Petro Ltd. U72900GJ2001PLCO35162 Subsidiary of GSPC Ltd 7{b}

7 Gujarat State Petronet Ltd. L40200GJ1998GC035188 Subsidiary of GSPC Ltd VI {b)

8 Sabarmati Gas Ltd U40200G)200PLLO48397 Associate of GSPC Ltd Vii (b)

9 GSPC Pipavav Power | U40100GJ20065GC047783 Subsiciary of GSPC Ltd i{b) and i{C)
Company Ltd

10 GSPC (JPDA) Ltd. U23201GJ20065GL045225 Subsidiary of GSPC Ltd 7{C}and 17

11 GSPC En'ergy Generation | U40100GJ19985GC035212 | Associate of GSPC Ltd {vii) (b}
Co.

12 GSPL tndia Transco Ltd L40200G120115GC067450 Associate of GSPC td XV (i}

13 Gujarat Gas Ltd L40200GI20125FC0659118 Subsidiary of GSPC Ltd i{C), Vii(b) and Vii {C)

For Agrawal & Dhandhania

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

&

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 221587S8AJVSYCAa417
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2022
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Gujarat State Investments Limiled
CIN : U64990G}J19885GC010307
NCE SH 1s A idated

1 |Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1A 17.415.77 56,477.09
Bank Balances other than above 4B 78,311.58 44,655.71
Derivative financial instruments 5 - -
Receivables .

i} Trade Receivables 6 2,57,754.00 1,72,754.00
Loans 7 6,685.00 6,421.00
Investments acounted using the equity methods 84 11,51,570.80 8,96,171.02
Investments [:14] 19,304.68 19,792.34
Other Financial assets g 83,640.42 79,934.69

Z |Non-Financial Assets
Inventories 10 66,054.00 50,524.00
Current tax Assets [Net) 11A 23,472.97 19,549.11
Deferred tax Assets i2 77.09 829.86
Investment Property 14 145.00 14B8.00
Property, Plant and Equipment 13 11,87,751.80 11,55,665.65
Capital work-in-progress 13 1,29,155.00 1,13,852.00
Intangible assets under development 14 13,769.00 18,673.88
Goodwill
-Goodwill on Consolidation 14 7,94,212.53 7,94,212.53
Other Intangible assets 14 55,085.61 52,582.14
Other non -financial assets 15 1,64,723.14 92,208.20
Non - Current Assets Held For Sale 16 2,250.00 22,475.00
Total Assets 40,51,378.39 35,96,926.22
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 5 - 18,202.00
Trade Payables

(i} total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises 17 3,291.00 1,753.00

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 17 1,72,320.00 1,31,404.00
Debt Securities 18 5,06,000,00 5,00,000.00
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 19 5,93,305.00 7.86,047.00
Other financial liabjlities 20 2,85,534.31 2,50,753.93

2 |Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 21 19,533.82 21,799.28
Deferred tax liabilities 12 73,798.00 72,102.00
Current tax liabilities (Net} 11B 208.00 -
Other non-financial liabilities 22 51,805.29 41,021.72
@ Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale 23 575.00 5,257.00
3 |[EQUITY
Eguity Share capital 24 1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91
Gther Equity 28 12,48,122.¢0 B,98,387.38
Non-Controlling Interest 9,98,609.05 7.65,922.00
: Total Liahilities And Equity 40,51,378.39 35,96,926.22
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Agrawal & Dhandhania. o
Chartered Accountants bfients Limited

Firm's Registration Number: 125756W
Yolele-

Director

Tashar Vegad

Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 158758

Place : Place : Gandhinagar

Date: 30.05.2022 Vl}_ Date :30.05.2022




GUJATAL DLALE 1V UBLUIUA LD bsnasvo e
CIN : U64990Gj19885GC010307

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & 1,0SS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March, 2022 {Consolidated)

i.{Interest Income 264 8,958.21 10,257.97
ii.| Dividend income 26B 109.53 117.22
jii.fNet gain on fair value changes 34 51.34 127.15
iv.|5ale of Products 27 30,62,210.00 19,40,963.00
(1){Total Revenue from operations
! {1}|Other Income 28 16,299.62 16,330.00
} HI) Total Income {i+11) 30,87,628.70 19,67,795.35
Expenses
} i.| Production expenditure 29 6,400,00 5,908.00
ii.fCost of material consurned 30 £86,957.00 1,35,956.00
iii.|Cost of traded goods 31 22,92,186,00 11,46,623.00
tv.|Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 32 (7.675.00) (15,844.00)
v.|Finance Costs . 33 51,654.45 70,172.00
vi.INet loss on fair value changes 34 . -
vii.| Employee Benefits Expenses 35 28,782.93 26,652.37
viii,| Depreciation , amortization and impairment 13 76,120.20 73,245.75
jx.pOthers expenses 36 1,00,989.78 84,254.04
114 TFotal Expenses (IV} 26,35,415.36 15,26,967.15
(V)| Prafit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (1E-TV) 4,52,213.34 4,40,828.20
(V1)| Exceptional items 37 (24,988.00) (15,488.00)
(V1i) [ Profit/{toss) before tax {(V-vi) 4,27,225.34 4,25,340.20
Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures and associates accounted for using the equity
method (Net of Tax) 1,14,548.38 63,002.34
(V1) Tax Expense 38
{i) Current Tax 73,223.18 71,796.00
(i} Adjustments of tax for earlier years {999.53) 909,99
{ifi} Deferred Tax 2,551.75 (8,761.26)
(1%}] Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations{Vi 1 -VIil} 4,66,908.32 4,24,397.81

(X}|Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations
{X1}]Tax Expense of discontinued operations
(Xit)y| profit/{loss) from discontinued operations{After tax) (X -Xi}

(Xul) Profit/{loss) for the period (IX+XIE)

4,66,908.32 4,24,397.81
(XIv}|Other Comprehensive Income
(A} (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of FYTOC eqGuity instruments (540.00) {2,174.00)
Remeasurement of post-empioyment benefit obligations 208.94 265.10
share of OCI in Associate and IV {ind A5} 1,33,946.45 288,087.04
Income tax relating to these items 102.02 (197.03)
Subtotal (A) 1,33,717.41 8598111
(B) (1} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve - (408.00)
{ii} income tax refating to items that will be rectassifed to profit or loss - -
Subtotal {B) - (408,00
Other Comprehensive Income {A+B) 1,33, 717.41 85,573.11
X Totai Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+X1V) {Comprising Profit
o {Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) 6,00,625.73 5,09,970.71
@ Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company 2,20,447.87 1,77,136.01
Non-Controlling Interest 2,46,460.46 2,47,261.80
Other comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 1,33,835.84 B5,369.96
Non-Controlling Enterest {118.44) 203.15
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 3,54,283.71 2,62,505.97
Non-Controfling interest 24634202 2,47,464,95
{(XVi}{Earnings per equtity share 39
Basic & Diluted 21.14 16.99
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached
For Agrawal & Dhandhania. For and on behalf of board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Gujarat 5tate Investments Limited

Firm's Registration Number 125756W

q maging Director Director

/

Tushar Vegad

Pariner -

Membetship No.: 158758 Colfipany Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Place : Gandhinagar’

|Date: 30.05.2022 Date :30.05,2022
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WIMJAl b JLALT LY EILIMCIILY LALMIALTLW

CIN: U64990G)19885GC010307
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Consolidated)

( Rs. in Lakhs)

- ‘3%:- 0
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES {Audited) (Audited)
Net Profit Before Tax 4,27,225.34 4,25,341,19
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization 76,122.20 73,245.75
Net Loss on Sale of Assets 154.00 340.00
Net loss on fair value changes (51.34) (127.15)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) (113.00) (1,541.00)
Non-Cash Expense 806.00 164.00
Employee benefit Expense 256.06 400.10
Exploration Cost Written off/(written back) 25.00 116.00
Impairment of oil and gas assets 25,060.00 7,093.00
Provision of Doubtful Advances {430.00) (519.00)
Impairment Loss allowance of Loan
Reversal in Impairment on account of expected credit loss assessment 294.00 (294.00)
Litigation Settlement (431.00) 5,541.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,28,917.26 5,09,759.89
Movments in working Capital
(Increase)/decrease in Loans (266.00) 278.00
{Increase}/decrease in Other Financial Assets 5,264.31 273.90
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (15,530.00) (17,204.00)
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables (93,966.94) (32,608.00)
{Increase)/decrease in Other Bank Balances (38.00} 2,756.00
(Increase}/decrease in Other Assets (64,758.94) 7,257.06
Change in Current/Non-current Liabilities 212 0.80
Increase/(decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 16,920.39 (54,426.73)
Increase/(decrease) in Provisions (1,426.00) 561.00
Increase /(decrease) in Trade payables 42,805.00 52,210.00
Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities 10,785.00 4,423.00
Movement in Other bank balances (32,888.86) (751.23)
Increase/(decrease) in Deferred Revenue /contract Liabilities (1.00) 66.00
Interest and Dividend Income received - (9,786.00)
Direct Tax Paid [ Net of Refunds ) (76,062.50) {53,727.51)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 3,19,755.84 4,09,082.18

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

00

Payment for Purchase of Assets / CWIP including Joint Arrangements (1,30,400.37) (92,103.00)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1,974.00 2,732.00
Proceeds from Investments/(Investment in Subsidiaries) (245.00) 1,00,000.00
Proceeds from/(cash used in) Other Investments (16,900.00} (38,480.00)
Net Cash from Investing Activities {1,45,571.37) {27,851.00)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

Proceed from issue of Share capital to Non Controlling Interest - 83.00
Proceed from Share Application Money -
Proceeds from /(Repayment of) Long Term Loans (net) (4,05,070.00)
Proceeds from /{Repayment of) Short Term Loans (net) (9,353.00)
Dividend (including Corporate Dividend Tax) (15,182.08)
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (509.00)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (1,273.00)
Net Cash from Financing Activities {4,31,304.08)
NetIncrease / ( Decrease ) in Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B + C) (39,375.26) (50,072.90)
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 56,477.09 1,06,549.99
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 17,101.82 56,477.09




Net Cash generated from Operating activity is determined aiter adjusting the following:

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March,2022 March,2021
Interest Received 8,899.80 10,169.97
Dividend Received 109.53 117.22
Interest Paid 80,859.00 1,21,531.33

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents and a Reconciliation of the amounts in the statement of cash flow with
equivalent items reported in Balance sheet :

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Cash on Hand 166.27 120.20
Cheques / Draft on Hand - -
Fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 10,600.36 35,482.60
Bank Balances ’ 6,650.16 20,874.27
Balances in Bank Overdraft / Cash Credit (315.00) -
Others 0.03 0.02
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Closing Balance as per Statement of Cash

Flow 17,101.82 56,477.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Closing Balance as per Balance Sheet " 17,415.77 56,477.09

.. Notes:

-3 The above cashflow statement has been prepared as per "Indirect Method" set out in the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-
7} "Statement of Cash Flow",

2 Figures reported in Brackets indicate Cash Outflow.

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped or recasted whenever necessary to confirm to current year's figures.

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.

For and on behalf of board of directors of

Chartered Accountants Gujarat State Investiments Limited
Firm's Registration Number: 125756W

- ikl

Q aging Director Director
Tushar Vegad /
Partner
Membersbip No.: 158758 Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place: Place ; Gandhinagar
Date: 30.05.2022 Date :30.05.2022
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1. General information

Gujarat State Investment Limited (the ‘Company’/the ‘Parent’/’GSIL") is a
Company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at 6th Floor, H K
House, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad, 380009, Gujarat, India. The Company has been
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is
primarily involved in investment activity.

Basis of preparation of Consolidated financial statements:
(i) Statement of compliance with Ind AS

The consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
{Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] as amended from time to time, as
well as Guidelines issued by The Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India for Oil and Gas
Producing Activities (Ind AS). The Group presents its financial statements to comply with
Division I of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 which provides general instructions
for the preparation of financial statements of a non-banking financial company (NBFC to
comply with ind AS) and the requirements of Ind AS. As per para 60 of Ind AS 1, an entity
shall present current and non-current assets, and current and non-current liabilities, as
separate classifications in its balance sheet except when a presentation based on liquidity
provides information that is reliable and more relevant. Hence, the assets and liabilities are
classified as financial, non-financial as opposed to current, non-current classification as
required by Division [ and Division II of Schedule 111.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except whereby a newly issued
Accounting Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing Accounting Standard
requires a change in the Accounting Policy hither to. .

{ii}Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies in
India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting
Standards notified there under, except for the following:

e certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value; and
o defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
» Assets held for sale -measured at Fair Value less Cost to Sell

(iii)  Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation cf the consolidated financial statements are in conformity
which requires the management to make estimates, judgments and assump i
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses any 1?&1‘8@%&(& of
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022

contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions arc based on management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of consolidated financial
statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongping basis. Revisions to the
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information
about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the consolidated
financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial yearareincluded in the folowing
notes:

- Current / Deferred tax expense

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations, Key Actuarial Assumptions
- Provisions and contingencies

- Expected credit loss for receivables

- Estimation of 0il and Gas reserves

- Impairment

- Valuation of Inventory \

- Going Concern

- Fair Value of Assets held for sale

- useful life of Property, plant and Equipments

Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

The consolidated financial statement of GSIL represents consolidation of its consolidated
financial statements with subsidiary and associates. The proportion of ownership interest in
subsidiary and associate is as follows:




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Name of Entity Relationship | Direct Control { ownership ownership
with GSIL or Control interest as | interestas
through on 31st on 31st
Subsidiary March March
(indirect 2022 2021
Control)
Gujarat State Petroleum | Subsidiary Direct Control 58.88% 58.88%
Corporation (GSPC) '
Gujarat Narmada Valley | Associate Associate 28.87% 28.87%
Fertilizers Co. Ltd
Gujarat State Fertilizers & | Associate Associate 38.63% 38.63%
Chemicals Co. Ltd.
Gujarat Alkalies & | Associate Associate 22.24% 22.24%
@ Chemicals Ltd.
Gujarat State Financial | Associate Associate 22.98% 22.98%
Services Ltd.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary are entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when
the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities
of the entity. Subsidiary are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred
to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its Subsidiary line by line
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, other equity, income and expenses.
Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Till FY 2019-20, the company has adopted a practise to eliminate
unrealised as well as realised gain resulting from transaction between group entities as a
matter of conservatism and prudence. As the retrospective impact of the said change is
unascertainable, the company has eliminated unrealised gain resulting from transaction
between group entities prospectively from FY 2020-21. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.
Accounting policies of Subsidiary have been aligned where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of Subsidiary are shown separately in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated balance sheet respectively.

Associates

Associates are entities over which the group has significant influence but not control. This is
generally the case where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity TEAY i
initially being recognised at cost. <

'\ o
Y
|

] = /ndeMBﬁf}

z|
Py




Guijarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(i) Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of
the investee in profit and loss, and the group’s share of other comprehensive income of the
investee in other comprehensive income.

Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised as a reduction in the
carrying amount of the investment.

When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its
interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the group’s interest in these entities. Till FY 2019-20, the company has adopted a
practise to eliminate unrealised as well as realised gain resulting from transaction between
group entities as a matter of conservatism and prudence. As the retrospective impact of the
said change is unascertainable, the company has eliminated unrealised gain resulting from
transaction between group entities prospectively from FY 2020-21. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been aligned where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

The carrying amounts of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy.

(ii) Changes in ownership interests

The group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of
control as transactions with equity owners of the group. A change in ownership interest
results in an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration
paid or received is recognised within equity,

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss
of control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair
value with the change in carrying amount recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
and loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate or financiai asset. in addition, any
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income qct of that entity are

P
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Ifthe ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only
a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss where appropriate,

(iii) Business combination of entities under common control

Business combinations involving entities that are ultimately controlled by the same party
before and after the business combination are considered as common control business
combination to be accounted using the pooling of interest method which comprises of the
below.

» The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying
amount.

* No adjustments are made to reflect the fair values, or recognise new assets or
liabilities. Adjustments are made to align accounting policies.

¢ The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior period is
restated as the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination.

The balance of retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the
transferee or is adjusted against general reserve. Acquisition costs that the group incurs in
connection with a business combination are expensed as incurred.

The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the
reserve of the transferee. The difference if any between the amounts recorded as share
capital plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount
of share capital of the transferor is transferred to “Capital Reserve on common control
business combination” and is presented separately from other capitai reserves.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide order dated 25th April, 2019, has approved the
Scheme of Arrangement between Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC),
Gujarat State Investment Limited (GSIL) and GSPC NCD Holders. The appointed date of the
scheme is 1st April, 2018. The scheme becomes effective upon filling of certified copy of the
crder with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat on 16th May, 2019. By virtue of this investment,
GSIH. holds 58.88% of Share Capital of GSPC (58.88% as on 31.03. 2021), therefore the latter
become a subsndlary of the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2018. The acquisition has b
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Significant accounting policies

This note provides list of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements. These policies have been applied consistently to all
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property, plant and equipment
(i) Oil and Gas properties

The Group has adoptéd Contract Area (PSC) level cost center based accounting for the oil and
gas operations with effect from 1st April, 2015 and accordingly, all costs incurred in
acquisition, prospecting, exploration and development of a Contract Areas are accumuiated
considering a contract area as a cost center. Costs incurred at each of the following level are
accounted for as stated below.

1) Pre-acquisition Cost

Expenditure incurred before obtaining the right(s) to explore, develop and produce
oil and gas are expensed as and when incurred.

2) Acquisition, Exploration & Evaluation Costs: -

Acquisition cost of an oil and gas property are costs incurred to purchase, lease or
otherwise acquire a property or mineral rights. All such cost are capitalised and
accumulated as Exploration Cost under Capital Work In Progress or Intangible assets
under Development as the case may be based on the nature of the expenditure,

Exploration and Evaluation activities cover the prospecting activities conducted in
search for oil and gas after an entity has obtained legal rights to explore a specificarea,
as well as activities towards determination of the technical feasibility and commercial
visibility of extracting the oil & gas. All such cost are capitalised and accumulated as
Exploration Cost under Capital Work In Progress or Intangible assets under
Development as the case may be based on the nature of the expenditure.

3) Development Cost

Development activities cover the activities conducted after determination of the
technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting oil & gas but before the well
start actual commercial production and includes drilling cost of developments wells,
completion of successful exploration wells laying gathering lines, production facilities
etc. All such cost are capitalised and accumulated as Development Cost under Capital
Work In Progress or Intangible assets under Development as the case may he based
on the nature of the expenditure. s
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5)

6)

7)

8)

Producing properties: -

Producing Properties are created in respect of an area/field having proved developed
oil and gas reserves, when the well in the area/field is ready to commence commercial
production. All the exploration cost and development cost incurred for the producing
wells are reclassified as Producing Properties or Property Plant & Equipment as the
case may be. The exploration and evaluation expenditure on unsuccessfu} wells in a
proved area are also capitalised as Producing Properties as per the guidance available
para 23 of Guidance Notes issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
for Oil and Gas Producing Activities {Ind AS).

Abandonment Cost

The full eventual estimated liability towards costs relating to dismantling, abandoning
and restoring well sites and allied facilities are recognized in respective assets when
the well is complete /facilities are installed.

Surrender / Relinquishment of a Contract Area

The carrying cost of a Contraet Area is written off in the statement of profit & loss in
the year in which such a Contract area is surrendered after the required approvals.
Further, the carrying cost of a Contract Area that is proposed for surrender during a
year but approval for which is still awaited at the end of such year, is also provided
for in the statement of profit & loss under the head exploration cost written off,

Disposal of Interest

Gain (excess of net consideration over carrying value of the assets) or loss (excess of
carrying value of the assets over net consideration) on sale of interest in a contract
area is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which such
agreement is executed.

Accounting for Carried interest

The "carried interest” arrangements whereby the assignee (the carrying party) agrees
to defray all costs of drilling, developing, and operating the property and is entitled to
all of the revenue from production from the property, excluding any third party
interest, until all of the assignee’s costs have been recovered, after which the assignor
will share in both costs and production, based on the agreed arrangement. In such an
arrangement, the Group being the carrying party records al} costs, including those
carried, as per its normal accounting policy, and records all revenue from the property
including that applicable to the recovery g '
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consoclidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Other property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment
are staled at historical cost of acquisition/construction [net of recoverable laxes) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itemn can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

In case of transmission and city gas distribution business, the Group capitalises all the cost
directly attributable and ascertainable to project assets, till completing the project. These
costs include expenditure of pipelines, plant and machinery, cost of laying of pipeline, cost of
survey, commissioning and testing charge, detailed engineering and interest on borrowings
attributable to acquisition of such assets. The gas distribution networks are treated as
commissioned when supply of gas commences to the customer(s).

Costs of meter / regulator consumed for initial connection to customers are capitalized as
per underlying contracts with customers and consumed for replacement during the year are
charged to statements of profit & ioss.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its useful
life is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are

met.

Capital Work-in-progress includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition/construction of assets, which are yet to be commissioned and project inventory.

An item of property, plant or equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the ascet. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Lease

The Group’s lease arrangements primarily consist of lease for office building. The Group
assesses whether a contract contains a lease at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contro} the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified assets, the group assesses whether: (i) the control
involves the use of an identified assets (ii) the group has ;

direct the use of the asset.

I\
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

At the date of commencement of the lease, the group recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except
forleases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term and low-value leases, the group recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Investment properties

Investment properties comprise portions of free hold or lease hold land and office buildings
that are held for rental yield and/or capital appreciation.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and
where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's
carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will fiow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are expensed out as and when incurred. When part of an investment
property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any

Goodwill on acquisitions of Subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Intangible assets like software, licenses, which are expected to provide future enduring
economic benefits are capitalized as Intangible Assets.

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and
residual values

Depreciation on producing properties is provided on unit of production method and on other
tangible items of property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value method
(WDV} except otherwise stated.

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the
management's experts which are in line with useful lives specified by Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013. The residual values are at 5% of the original cost of the item of
property, plant and equipment. The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. Y

G e Sl
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment used for exploration and drilling activities is
initially capitalized as part of exploration or development costs.

The depletion on producing properties has been calculated and provided, using the unit of
production method as described in the Guidance Note on Accounting for Oil and Gas
Producing Activities (Ind AS) issued by ICAl, in proportion of oil and gas production achieved
vis a vis the proved reserves,

As Guidance Note is for “Producing Activities”, the Group keeping in mind the prudent
industry practice considers the assets for depletion only once the commercial production is
commenced with the approval of the appropriate authority as per the provisions of the
Production Sharing Contract (PSC). Till that time, neither the reserves are taken for depietion
nor are the assets with respect to the said PSC are capitalized.

Depreciation on Plant and Machinery - pipelines (Steel and MDPE} is provided at 3.33 9% on
Straight-Line Method (SLM) considering useful life of thirty years.

City gas stations, skids, pressure regulating stations, meters & regulators are written off on
SLM basis. These are estimated to have useful life of 18 years based on technical assessment
made by technical expert and management

On Power Generation Assets depreciation is provided on straight line method (SLM}
following the rate and methodology as notified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) pursuant to provisions of Electricity Act, 2003.

Right of Way (ROW) & Right of Use (ROU) are amortised over a period of useful lives which
are considered to be 30 years and 99 years respectively on Straight Line Method.

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment acquired / disposed off during the
year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

Investrent properties are depreciated on written down value method (WDV) based on the
useful lives prescribed in Schedule i1 to the Companies Aci, 2013.

In case of intangible assets, software is amortized at 40% on written down value method,
Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, o1 when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and
its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individugh4Seg Oess the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely jze=pe 105 SPy assets or
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groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
muitiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation based on estimates, which are prepared
separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods,
a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth
year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously valued with
the revaluation surplus taken to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). For such properties,
the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

Borrowing costs

The Group is capitalising borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of qualifying assets. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. For interest
capitalisation, the capital cost of a particular project is identified against a borrowing in
terms of period of construction and the interest for the relevant period is added to the capital
cost till the particular project is capitalised and thereafter the interest is charged to the
consolidated statement of profit and loss. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
expense in the period in which they are incurred and charged to the consolidated statement
of profit and loss. b

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalisation.

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinned operations

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is
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employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which
are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair
value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less
costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative Impairment loss previously
recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current
asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition,

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets
inthe consolidated balance sheet.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that has been disposed of or is
classified as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line
of business or area of operations, oris a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financijal asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition

A financial asset is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initial measurement
At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus or minus, in

the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVLREY; DABAD
i e
o

C. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comnsive in
=
(FvTOCh. "4»,5 S
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Tue Group classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based

A. The Group’s business model for managing the financial assets, and
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B. The contractual cash-flows are characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

B. The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting the contractuaj cash flows and selling financial assets and
B. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless jt is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Group
may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’),

As per announcement of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) relating to
Accounting for derivative contracts, derivative contracts other than those covered under Ind
AS 107, as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and as amended,
the effect of change in rates, are Marked to Market on a portfolio basis and the net loss after
considering the offsetting effects on the underlying hedge item, is charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss. Net gains are ignored.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair vaiue. K Isruments

which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other eqi UNEELs, the
. 7

Group may make an irrevocable election L0 proseminin other coffrehensive Yadome
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subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such election on an instrument by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes
on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCIL There is no recycling of
the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL
‘Category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derccognised (ie. removed from the Group's balance sheet)

when:

A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
B. The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation te pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
1) The Group has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards of the asset, or
il) The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks
and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially alf of
the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that
case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
B. Financial assets measured at fair valuc through other comprehensive income
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A. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date); or

B. Full time expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument),

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. Under the simplified approach, the Group
is not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio
of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates.
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possibte default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL
which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after thereporting date.

ECL impairment loss aillowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected
under the head ‘other expenses’ in the statement of Profit & Loss. The balance sheet
presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

A. Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables -
ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e,, as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the consolidated balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying
amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

B. Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts - ECL is presented as a provision
in the consolidated balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

C. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI - Since finams f
fair value, impairment allowance is not furth 7
amount is presented as accumulated impair
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a
timely basis.

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial
assets, i.e, financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement

A. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities heid for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. '

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes
in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred
to P&L. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the cong -

and loss.
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Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the hoider for a Joss it incurs because the specified debtor faiis to -
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrumenl. Financial
guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability
Is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Debt Instrument and borrowin gs

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (ETIR) method. Gains and losses on EIR
amortisation and de-recognition are recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the consolidated statement of profit and loss,

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in consolidated
statement of profit and loss over the period of borrowing using the effective interest method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all the facility will be draw down to the extent there
is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a payment for liquidity services and amortised over-the period of the facility to
which it relates.

The Group has taken interest free loan from Government of Gujarat having specific directions
to invest in equity shares of specified entities. There exist a contractual obligation, however,
the terms and conditions do not specify fixed repayment schedule, Hence the same is
classified as loan repayable on demand,

Borrowings are removed from the consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and
the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss as other income or other expenses.

Trade and other payables e
These amounts represent liability for goods and services provid
end of financial year which are unpaid. The amgugts. are un
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within 30 days of recognition. They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments i.e. swaps, commodity hedging contracts
and option contracts, to hedge its price fluctuation risk and interest rate risk. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair values on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair vaiue., Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the
fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to consolidated statement of profit and Joss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification js treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of consolidated profit and loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet when, and only when, there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amount and there is intention either to settle on net basis or to realise the
assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or counterparty.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer

the liability takes place either:

A. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
B. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageou

or liability,
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

The Group uses valuation techniques thatare appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as under,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

A. Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

B. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

C. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the Jowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest leve] input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Board of Directors (BOD) of the respective component determines the policies and
procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and
unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such
as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Committee
comprises of the head of the investment properties segment, heads of the Group's internal
mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management department, financial
controllers and chief finance officer.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unquoted financial
assets. Involvement of external valuers is decided upoen annually by the BOD after discussion
with and approval by the management. The management decides, after discussions with the
Group's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group’s accounting
policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of '/: g
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liabil s
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for fair value.

2%
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(m) Inventories

* Crude oil in flow lines is not valued as it is not stored.

* Natural gas imported as LNG and stored in the storage tank of the LNG terminal are
valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.

* Chemicals, fuels, consumables, stores and spare parts are valued at Weighted Average
Cost. '

¢ Inventory of Gas (including inventory in own pipeline and CNG cascades) is valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted ‘average cost
method.

* Inventories of Project materials, Spares, stores, consumables and line pack gas not
meant for sale in ordinary course of business are valued at weighted moving average

: (ﬁ) cost. However, stores and spares meeting the definition of property plant and

equipment are capitalised and depreciated from the date of purchase.

(n} Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related services are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are to be settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee henefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

% (ii) Other long term employee benefit obligations
X
The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which employees render the related service, They are therefore
measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by empioyees up to the end of reporting period using the projected unit credit
method. The benefits are discounted using the market yield at the end of rzporting period
that have terms approximating to the terms of related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Group does not
have unconditional right to defer settlement for at Ieas :
regardless of when the actual settlement ig expectedQ

The Group operates the following post-employment "5;.'_,;_; e
A. Defined benefit plans such as gratuity & loyalty bonus etc. and
B. Defined contribution pian such as provident fund, superannuation fund etc.

125
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Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined henefit gratuily
plan is present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less
the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries
using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligations is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes
in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendment or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Loyalty bonus

The Group provides for loyalty bonus to eligible employees whereby a lump sum payment to
eligible employees at the time of retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment is paid based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment. Liabilities with regard to the loyalty bonus scheme are determined by
independent actuarial valuation as on the balance-sheet date.

Defined contribution pians

The Group pays provident fund and superannuation fund contributions to Employee’s
Provident Fund/Tiust and Group Superannuation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of
india respectively. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cagh
future payment is availabie.
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(iv)] Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group before the
normal retirement date

(v} Employee Stock Option plan

Share-based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Employee Stock Option
Scheme.

The fair value of options granted under the Employee Option Plan is recognised as an
employee benefit expenses with a corresponding increase in equity. The total amount to be
expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted:

A including any market performance conditions (e.g. entity's share price)

B. excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions (e.g. profitability, sales growth targets and remaining an employee
of the entity over a specific time period}); and

C. including the impact of any non-vesting conditions (e.g. the requirements for
employees to save or holding shares for specific period of time}.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of
the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the non-
market vesting and service conditions. It recognises the impact of revision to original
estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

Foreign currency transactions

(i) Functional and presentation currency

items included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Group operates ('the functional currency'}.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is GSIL’s
functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates at the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the transiation of m assets and liabilities

in profit or loss.
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Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented
in the statements of profit and loss. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented
In the statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other income or other expenses.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

In case of overseas unincorporated joint operation, that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into presentation currency as foliows:

» The summarized revenue and expenses reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss at
an average of Reserve Bank of India Reference Rate for the year.

* Theassets and liabilities at the closing exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet date
as notified by Reserve Bank of India.

All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income as
foreign currency translation reserve.

{p) Revenue recognition

* Revenue corresponds to the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for
goods and services sold, in the normal course of the Group's activities. Revenue is
recognized when the control of the goods or services has been transferred. The
amount recognised as revenue is stated inclusive of royalty payable to Government of
India and exclusive of profit petroleum, sales tax /value added tax (VAT) and Goods
and service tax {GST).

* Income from sale of crude oil and gas produced from wells until start of commercial
production is adjusted against the cost of such wells,

* Revenuefromsaleofgasis recognized at the point in time when control is transferred
to the customer, generaily on delivery of the gas on metered/assessed measurements
facility. In case of high sea sales, control is transferred to the customer on delivery of
the gas outside the territorial water of India.

* Profit Petroleum payable to the Government of India (MoP&NG) under a PSC is
accounted for initially on an estimated basis and upon approval of the DGH, MoP&NG,
difference, if any, is accounted for in the year of such of approval.

* Revenue from regasification services is recognised over time such service are
performed by the group and revenue from gas transmission is recognized over the
period in which the related volumes of gas are delivered to the customers.

* Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the electricity on
metered/assessed measurements facility.

* Revenue from transmission of gas through pipeline is recogfiscPtid¥z e period in
which the related services are performed. Customers are r p
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In case of city gas distribution business, revenue from sale of Natural Gas is
recognized at the point in time when the control is transferrcd to the customers,
generally on delivery of the gas on metered/assessed measurement facility. Sales are
billed bi-monthly for domestic customers, monthly/fortnightly for corumercial and
non-commercial customers and fortnightly for industrial customers.

Revenue from sale of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) is recognized at the point in time
when control is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery to customers from
retail outlets.

Revenue recognised towards supply of natural gas already occurred for the period
from the end of the last billing date to the balance sheet has been reflected under
contract asset (as unbilled revenue) based on previous average consumption.

In case of IT business, Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognised at the point in
when control is transferred to the customers, generally on delivery of the goods to the
customers. Revenue from operation & maintenance services, webcasting services,
server co-location, software as a service model over specified period of time on a
straight line basis, because customers simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the group. Facility Management Services are recognised at gross
amount charged to customers with a corresponding charge in the statement of profit
and loss,

Revenue in respect of 'Take or Pay’ quantity of gas (short lifted quantity of gas under
the Gas Sale Agreements) (Commitments) is recognized on accrual basis in the period
to which it relates to.

Interest and Dividend Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by ‘reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s gross carrying amount on initial recognition,

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established,
which is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Other Income

income in respect of interest on delayed realizations from customers, if any, is
recognized when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Investment property rental income is recognised as revenue on accrual basis as per
the terms of the underlying contact with customers,

Liquidity damages, if any are recognised at the time of recording the purchase of
materials in books of accounts and the matter, j# pisidered settied by the

management.
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Accounting for oil and gas joint operations

All 01l and Gas Joint Operations are in the nature of unincorporated joint operations.
Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of the Group reflect the Group’s share of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure of the Joint operations, which are accounted on a
line by line basis, based on the available information as on the date of the Balance Sheet, with
similar items in the Group’s accounts, to the extent of the Participating Interest of the Group
in each joint operation and related joint Operating Agreements (JOA), if any, except in case
of abandonment, impairment, depletion and depreciation, which are accounted for as per the
accounting policies of the Group. The consolidated financial statements of the
unincorporated joint operations are prepared by the respective Operators of the Contract
Area in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the respective PSC and JOA. Hence,
certain adjustments/disclosures required under the mandatory Accounting Standards and
the Companies Act, 2013 have been made in the consolidated financial statements of the
Group only to the extent of information available with the Group as on the date of the balance
sheet. Such information include information relating to foreign exchange differences, micro,
small and medium enterprises, expenditure in foreign currency, earnings in foreign currency,
CIF value of imports, transactions with related parties, details of commitments and
contingencies, inventory of oil and gas and consumption of stores and spares.

Taxation
Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, along with Income Computation and Disclosure Standards - ICDS as
amended from time to time. Management periodically evalvates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicabie tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis ofamounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presénted in the balance sheet
after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax
jurisdiction for refevant tax paying units and where the Group is able to and intends to settle
the asset and liability on a net basis.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Group has a legally enforceable right
to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the a Pl sedtle the
liability simultaneously. .
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Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Group operates and
generates taxable income. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OC or directly in equity.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in consolidated financial statements.
Deferred tax are recognised in respect of deductible temporary differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, the carry forward of unused tax
losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses. However, when there is no convincing evidence available
for future taxable profit the group recognises deferred Tax assets arising from unused tax
lnsses or tax credit only to the extent of deferred Tax liability already recognised by the group
till date.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in Subsidiary, branches and associates and interest in
= joint Operations where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary differences can

be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in Subsidiary, branches and associates and interest in
joint Operations where it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceab
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances reiq_
taxation authority.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes te Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised.
The said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profitand loss and shown under
the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

A specific measurement requirement appiies to a deferred tax asset or liability that arises
from investment property. This requirement establishes a rebuttabie presumption that the
carrying amount of investment property will be recovered through sale. The presumption
may be rebutted if the investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted, then the
normal requirements of measuring deferred tax asset or Hability are applicable.

Where an investment property comprises land only, then because the land woulid not be
depreciated, the presumptior cannot be rebutted. Accordingly, the Group has created
deferred tax asset on indexation benefit available on freehold land held as investment
properties at the appropriate tax rate.

Minimum Alternate Tax

MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there js convincing evidence that
the group will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period. In the year in which the
MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised, it is credited to the statement of profit and ioss
and is considered as (MAT Credit Entitiement). The group reviews the same at each Balance
Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the group will pay normal Income
Tax during the specified period. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit are in the form of
unused tax credits that are carried forward by the group for a specified period of time, hence,
itis presented with Deferred Tax Asset.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued
during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnin;gs per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs
associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of
additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (tegal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required tc settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating
to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense,

The Group records a provision for decommissioning costs of a windmills and producing
properties. It is recognised as the windmills and oil and gas properties are constructed on
leasehold lands which are to be returned to the lessor at the end of the lease tenure on ‘as is’
basis. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settie
the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the
respective assets. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risk
specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of discount is expensed as incurred
and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future
costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriaf
estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are addd to or gEd¥tct 2. 8he cost
of the asset. /
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Gujarat State investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

A. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
B. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is
‘possible-
C. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probabxhty of outflow of
resources is remote.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for & if material, are disclosed by way of notes to
accounts. Contingent assets are not recognized in consolidated financial statements.
However, the same is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

) (1) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and corporations. The
Group considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of
purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
to be cash equivalents. '

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in the
balance sheet.

(v) Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Group are segregated.

(w) Segment Reporting
The Chief Operational Decision Maker {CODM) monitors the operating results of its business
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource ailocation and

performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is
measured consistently wnth profit or ioss in the consohdated financial statements. Operatmg

CODM.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financiaf statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(x) Rounding off

All amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and notes have been rounded
off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.

(¥) Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material
non adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance
sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and
commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the Directors’ Report.

(z) Exceptional Items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to
the ordinary activities of the Group is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of
the performance of the Group, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item
and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accom panying to the consolidated financial

statements.

(AA) New Accounting Standards not yet adopted by the Group

Following are the amendments to existing standards (as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA} on 23rd March, 2022} which are effective for annual periods beginning after 1st April 2022.
The Group intends to adopt these standards or amendments from the effective date, as applicable and
relevant. These amendments are not expected to have a significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements. This assessment is based on currently available information and may be subject to
changes arising from further reasonable and supportable information being made available to the
Group when it will adopt the respective amendments/standards.

* Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - The amendments mainly prohibit the Company
from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling
items produced while the Company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, the
Company will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss.

* Ind A5 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets - The amendments specify
that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’,
Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(examples would be direct labour, materials} or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to
fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification.

» Ind AS 103 - Business Combination - The amendments specify that to qualify for recesniti
as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabjlifig
must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framewogh
Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framnework) issued hYdHe Institut
Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not sig}
the requirements of Ind AS 103.

»Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments - The amendment clarifies which fees an entity :
it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial

liability.
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44 Cash and Bank Balance

{ Rs. in Lakhs)

- ~Particuiars , - Asat31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Lashon Hand 165.27 120.20
Balances with Banks 6,650.16 20,895.27
Cheques/ Draft on Hand - -
Fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 ninths 10,5%6.00 35,454.00
In Liquid Beposit with Gujarar State Financial Services Lid 431 7.60
Interest accrued but not due 0.03 0.02
Total o e -~ 17,4157 56,477.09
4.A.1 *[CDincludes iCD given to related party. { Rs. in Lakhs)
N e TR NG e of Related Party - 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 -
Gujarat State Financial Services 4.31 7.60

4B Bank Balances other than {a) above

{ Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 315t March, 2021
Other band balances
Earmarked balances In unclaimed dividend accounts - (Refer Note No. a.) 274.00 255.60
Escrow Account 394.00 43B.00
Margin money deposits 52,372.00 19,688.00
Unspent CSR Account 1,047.00
Margin Money deposit {Bank Guarantee / letter of credit) having originat maturity of more
than 12 months 25.00 25.03
Site restoration fund - Deposits with banks -(Refer Note No. b) 794.00 702.00
With original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months ** 22,870.85 22,322.34
With original maturity more than 12 months 409.00 1,156.00
Interest accrued but not due 125.73 69.35
Totil o 1 78,311.58 21 44,655.71
4.B.1 *ICD includes ICD given to related party. { Rs. in Lakhs)
‘Name of Related Party .. 5 131,03.2022 Sinl g gn opag
Gujarat State Financial Services 4209.85 1741.37

* Refer note 45 - Financial instruments, fair values and risk measurement
** includes Rs.4278 Lakhs as DSRA [Debt Service Reserve Account).

credit to Investor Protection and Education fuxd.

equivalents'.

a. The balances in dividend accounts are not avaitable for use by the group and the money remaining unpaid will be deposited in the Investor
Protection and Education Fund after the expiry of 7 years from the date they became due for payment No amount is due at the end of the period for

b. The above amount has been deposited with banks under section 33ABA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and can be withdrawn only for the purpose
specified in the Scheme i.e towards remaoval of equipments and installations in a manner agreed with Céntra} Government pursuant to an abandonment
plan to prevent hazards to life,property,environment etc. This amount js considered as restricted cash and hence not considered as * Cash and Cash
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8.A Investments in Equity accounted investees

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Less: impairment Reco,
Total lnvestments in.
investees
Notes

a. The percentage holding of the Group in GSEG has increased to 53.70% in F2828%9. The Group holds m
but does not have majority voting power and hence GSEG is still an associate and not subsidiary of the Group. The voting rights on
such incremental equity shares acquired by the Group during FY 2018-19 are restricted on account of ongoing litigation. Definition
of Subsidiary Company under Section 2{87) of the Companies Act, 20113 requires exercise or control of more than one-half of total
voting power. the Group has given undertaking to NCLT, Ahmedabad that it shall not exercise voting powers in respect of such
shares as are allotted to the Group pursuant to the said offer for Right Issue of shares during the pendency of the petition no. 51 of
2018 filed by KRIBHCO and In view of that, NCLT has ordered to keep on hold the allotment against share application money of

Rs.6147 Lakhs. The matter is still pending with NCLT.

b. The Group had made investment in shares of Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd. to the tune of Rs. 115 Lakhs. As per audited
financial statement of the company for FY 2011-12, accumulated losses of the company had exceeded its net worth, Hence,
considering the same as permanent diminution in the value of investment, full provision for impairment on value of investment had
been provided in the FY 2012-13 for Rs. 1150 lakhs, Further, National Company Law Tribunal (Abmedabad), vide it order dated 8
March 2021, appointed Insolvency Resolution Profession to initiate Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of Alcock Ashdown

{Gujarat) limited.

© o Particalars U AS at A at
R S 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Investments in quoted equirjr shares bf equity accounted
investees
33,227,546 (31st March, 2021 : 33,227,546) fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd ol Rs.10 each
2,51,106.12 1,45,305.54
150,799,905 (31st March, 2021 : 150,799,905) fully paid up
equity shares of Gujarat State Fertitizers & Chemicals Co. Ltd of
4,07,406.06 3,09,504.27
Rs.Z each
15,329,373 (31st March, 2021 : 15,329,373) fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Co. Ltd of Rs.10 each
93,001.99 81,256.00
Investments in quoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees 7,51,514.17 5,36,065.81
Investments in unquoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees
278,647,426 (31st March, 2021 : 278,647,426) fully paid up 35,321.00
equity shares of Gujarat State Energy Generation Ltd of Rs.10 each 33,890.00
9,987,400 (31st March, 2021 : 9,987,400) fully paid up equity 55,997.00
shares of Sabarmati Gas Ltd of Rs.10 each 40,672.00
11,500,000 (31st March, 2021 : 11,500,000) fully paid up equity . 1,150.00
shares of Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Led of Rs.10 each - 1,150.00
82,78,50,060 (31st March, 2021: 48,98,50,060) Fully Paid Up 1,00,072.00
Equity Shares of T 10 each of GSPL India Gasnet Limited 80,653.00
31,716,048 (31st March, 2021 : 31,716,048) fully paid up equity 1,90,413.64
shares of Gujarat State & Financial Services Ltd of Rs.10 each 1,79,851.22
30,26,40,000 (31st March, 2021: 25,58,40,000) Fully Paid Up 18,253.00
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each of GSPL India Transco Limited 25,039.00
Investments in unguoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees 4,01,206.64 3,61,255.22
_,h./'v
Total Investments in equity shares of equity accounted 1Nb:/
investees \4’0 7,321.02

ajority shares of GSEG
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20 Other Financial Liabilities ‘ {Rs. in Lakhs)

- Particulars As at 31st March, 2022{ As at 31st March, 2021

GOG Support for NCD Takeover Transaction -

GOG Support Grant {Repayable) -

Operation and maintenance expense payable -

Lease Liabilty 14,055.00 7,575.00
Creditors for Capital Expenditure (Refer Note No ,20.6 below} 37.235.00 36,674.00
Payable to or on behaif of Joint Arrangements 30,159.00 30,679.00
Interest accrued but not due R -
Unclaimed dividend [Refer Note No .20.3 below) 274.00 255.00
Imbalance,overrun & Other charges . _
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 10,087.00 3,742.00
Total outstanding dues to other than micro enterprises and smal}

enterprises 30,243.00 34,876.00
Deposits from customers and others {Refer Note No .20.2 below}) ],60,461.(}0 1,30,615.00
Earnest Money Deposits 279.00 232.00
BG Asia Pacific Holdings Limited {Refer Note No.20.4 below) - 46,478.00
Less : Amount deposited in Escrow Account with Citi Bank - (46,478.00)
Other current financial liabilities 1,270.00 4,371.00
GOG Fund for GSFS 0.96 8.50
Other Expenses Payable 596.00 447.00
Other Payables 874.36 1,279.43
Total: R R e I 2,85,534.31 | 02 50,753 03

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

20.5

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th
July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards NCD
interest and principal repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same in
the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated
02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said support is a part of Government's commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with
agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019. Hence, GSIL is required to pay NCDs interest which
will be given by GOG as support.

The Group obtained security deposits from the customers under contractual terms which are repayable after fixed contract tenure,

The balance with the bank for unpaid dividend is not available for use by the Group and the money remaining unpaid will be
deposited in Investor Protection and Education Fund u/s 124(5) of Compantes Act, 2013 after the expiry of seven years from the

date of declaration of dividend. No amount is due at the end of the period for credit to Investors education and protection fund.
The Group deposited ¥ 46,478 Lakhs on 12th june, 2013 into the escrow account ("named BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pte.
Limited GSPC Distribution Networks Limited Escrow Account”} opened with Citibank N.A. , acting as the escrow agent,
pursuant to the escrow agreement executed between the BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pte. Limited (the Seller), Gujarat Gas
Limited (Formerly known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) (the Purchaser} and Citibank N.A. The Payment of
said amount into Escrow Account is to be utilized to meet future tax withholding liability (if any) based on outcome of
the applications to the Authority for Advance Rulings or otherwise to be remitted to BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pte.
Limited {the Seller} directly. During the year, the Group has received the ruling from the Hon'ble Authority for Advance
Ruling ("AAR"), vide consolidated ruling order dated 25th February 2021 wherein the Hon'ble AAR has held that the
Purchaser is not required te withhold tax since the capital gains is not subject to tax in India under india Singapore
Double Tax Avoidance Agreement in the hands of the Seller. Pursuant to the ruling of the Ho Rl

terms of the Escrow Agreement, Escrow Account amount % 46,478 Lakhs will remit to thef

account in Singapore on 7th April 2021,

During the year, Commissioner of Income Tax (International Taxation) - 3 (CIT), has f SLition
against BG Singapore, challenging the AAR Ruling before the Hon'ble High Court of Uttdaly iph&hn 22nd
September 2021. CIT has also filed Impleadment /Amendment Application in Civil Misc, ‘I\ e fre the Han’ble
High Court of Uttarakhand at Nainital on 8th January 2022 for amendment of cause title of thepeREdh and added

Commissioner of Income Tax (IT & TP), Ahmedabad as Petitioner No. Z and GGL as Respondent No. 2, Currently, the
Impteadment /Amendment Application is in process for admission with Hon'ble High Court of Uttarakhand

150




As per the clause 12.3 & 12.4 of the Share purchase agreemént, the Seller h
harmitess the Purchaser from and against any Tax claim notice receives on

Closing date (i.e. up to 11th june 2023) in respect of Seller’s sale of shares to the Purchaser

It view of this, there is no possibility of any outflow in this matter and hence,

Contingent Liability.

ad agreed to indemnify, defend and hold
Or prioT {0 the expiry of 10 years from the

the same has not been considercd as

20.6 This amount includes Rs. 1,068 Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,068 Lakhs) retained towards Liquidated damage and other deductions

from Lanco Solar Energy Pvt Ltd which is under arbitration.

21 Provisions

(Rs. in Lakhs)

0. Particulars Asat 31st March, 2022 | As at 31stMarch, 2021

Erovisions For Employee Bepefits

Provision for Employees Benefit* - 10,788.82 10,703.28
10,788.82 10,703.28

Others

Provision for decommissioning obligation 8,401.00 7,881.00

Provision for Profit Petroleum - -

Provision for CSR - 3,042.00

Provision for other expenses 344.00 173.00
8,745.00 11,096.00

Total 19,533.82 [ v 021,799,28

*For movement in provision refated to employee benefits refer note no. 42

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Movements in Provisions = =& oo

“'Non-current

. E,xpensrés

Provision for pi'oﬁ_t .

Atl April 2021 (Opening Balance)

10,923.00

22 Otheern~F_inancialLiabilities_ o

| Asat31st March, 2022 | A

Add: Unwinding of Discounts 481.00 _
Add: Provision made during the year 39.00 338.00
Less: Provision reversed during the year (3.042.00) (171.00}
At31 March 2022 (Closing balance) 7 ; ‘8,401.00 } i i 344,00
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Statutory tax iiabiliry

32,469.29

23,979.72

Particulars -

Advance from customers 388.00 350.00

Income received in advance 15,769.00 14,599.00

Liability towards corporate social responsibility 1,487.00

Others 1,692.00 2,093.00

Total 51,805.29 ~41,021.72
23 Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale {Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st March% ohaA & st March, 2021

Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale
Total ' :

6/

7360

%% 5,257.00
ES2N .00 O }P 5.257.00
(3 [y
Z o A
w ‘5@* X
7~ JEREG RCCS
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26A Interest Income

(Rs. in Lakhs)

e "l"artjeulars For the period ended 31st| For the period ended 31st
R ) March, 2022 March, 2021
Interest en Inter Corparate Deposits 5,051.15 6,582.23
Other interest Income 3,907.06 3,675.74
Total R 8958.21 ©10,257.97

(Rs. in Lakhs)

26B bividend

. Parnculars For the period ended 315t For the period ended 31st
‘ AN NG, March, 2022 _ March, 2021
Dividend Income 109.53 117.44
Total - 109.5252 117.44
27 Sale of Products Ser\nces and Other Operahng Revenues (Rs in Lakhs }
R Lo For the penod ended 31st;For the period ended 31st
: " March, 2022 ‘March, 2021 :
Sale of products
Sale of natural gas - Trading 28,57,255.00 16,54,549.00
Sale of gas - Joint Arrangement 1,193.00 1,392.00
Sale of oil - Joint Arrangement 7.058.00 4,835.00
Sale of electricity 53,888.00 1,12,334.00
29,19,394.00 17,73,110.00
Sale of services
Re-gasification income 9,460.00 32,074.00
Revenue from Transportation of Gas {net} 1,21,307.00 1,26,159.00
IT Service income 1,720.00 1,478.00
1,32,487.00 1,59,711.00
Qther operating revenues
Take or pay income 5,261.00 4,716.00
Connectivity Charges 5,068.00 3,264.00
Other Operating Income - 162.00
10,329.50 8,142.00
Total 430,62,210.00 19,40,963.00

*For lnformatlon on dlsaggregatlon of revenue, refer note 45 (Segment reportlng]

Reconciliation the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the

contracted price:

{Rs in Lakhs }

Particulars ;

: the permd ended 3_Ist For the pennd ended 31st

_ 7 7 “:March, 2022 - “March, 2021
Reverue as per contracted price 30,62,285.00 19,41,029.00
Adjustment
Discounts {75.00} (66.00)
Total ~30,62,210.00 19,40,963.00

28 Other Income

(Rs m Lakhs }

Particulars

For the :p.ennd :end ed 31st

SRR

March, 2022 252
_ ﬂf Haps

For the penod ended 31st

March 2 02 1

GOG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expens
Less: NCD Interest Expense*

>
000 '\AB:’\n 73

50,886.33

L

(4@41

J2f8

(50,886.33)

RE2

X




Prolit on Sale of Investients - -
Usage charges 57.00 214.00
Other income - Joint arrangements 35.00 163.00
Net profit on sale of fixed assets - 4.00
Net Foreign Exchange Gain 10,381.00 11,576.00
Other Non Operating Income 5.820.00 3,553.00
Insurance Claim 3.00 §20.00
Other Income 3.62 -

Total = oG i T T - 16,299.62 § . 16,330.00

a. Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat
vide U.R. date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resclved that “The Government of Gujarat wii]
support GSIL for payment towards Interest on NCD and principai repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department
will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resolution,
The Government of Gujarat extended it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said
support is a part of Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between
Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06,2019. Hence, GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the Support
received from Government of Gujarat.

In case of Subsidiary company - GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited

On 8th july 2020, a major fire broke cut at Switch yard and control room of Cornpany’s S MW Solar Plant.
Provisional estimate for insurance claim for Business Interruption works out to be around 952 Lakhs which was
lodged with the insurance company along with the supporting claims documents during FY 2020-21.

The plant is partially recommissioried on 7th April, 2021 and entire plant came into service and available for

i generation from 17th April, 2021. During the year, Insurance Company surveyor has assessed claim as Rs, 814

i Lakhs hence amount receivable has been reduced accordingly.

E&P [Rs. in Lakhs)

29 Production expenditu

s e |For the period ended 31st] e period ended 31st
SRR . i March, 2022 - ‘March, 2021

Production expenditure 4,547.00 3,995.00
Duties and taxes 1.014.09 631.00

% Other G&A expenses 839.00 1,282.00
Total =~ TN T e 640000 | T g 00
30 Cost of material consumed [Rs. in Lakhs )
o T * | For the period ended 31st For'the‘pngiqggnde.d 31st

R : . 1 March, 2022 ¢ 5 ‘March, 2021

Purchase of natural gas 1,750.00 : 59,655.00
Transportation charges 46,006.00 51,098.00
Consumable and commissioning charges 6,088.00 6,137.00
Excise duty 33,113.00 19,066.00
Total e R S T T 86,957.00 | 0 T 35 956,00

{Rs. in Lakhs)

' |For the period ended 31st| For the period ended 31st
“xiT March, 2022 SRR March, 2021 S

31 Costoftraded Go_od_s

Purchase of gas

Local Purchase of Gas 8,88,815.00 2,44,109.00
Import Purchase of Gas 12,83,881.00 7,82,284.00
21,72,696.00 10,26,393.00
Other costs

Import Gas Regasification Charges £4,530.00 1,18,359.00
Gas Transmission Charges 35,492.00 22,982.00
Commodity Hedging Cost/ Other expenses {(2,088.60) £21,110.00)
Other expenses - Gas Trading R, 114.00
Deferred delivery of natural gas \ AT N {115.00)
& & 1490.00 | \Z 1,20,230.00

Total ], uod5)) 2, o 11,46,623.00

=S 2 S
IS ‘9’% 00\
RED AC




32 Changes in inventories of fimished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
{Rs. in Lakhs)

f’afﬁculars ‘|For the period ended 31;!:_ qu the period ended 31st
R March, 2022 - - March, 2021
Finished goods
Closing stock of oil (2,136.00} {1,784.00}
Opening stock of oil 1,784.00 1,614.00
(352.00} (170.00)
Increase/ decrease in stock of o . .
. {352.00) {170.00)
Stock in trade
Closing stock of liquified gas (34,542.00) (27,219.00)
Opening steck of liquified gas 27,219.00 11,545.00
Increase / decrease in stock in trade (7,323.00) (15,674.00)
Tota) > & e AT T T o e e (7,675.00)] -~ ° - "(15,344.00)
33 Finance Costs [Rs. in Lakhs }
LR e R R - |For ;pgp'é‘riod ended 31st{ For tl_fgé'pqritjgl“;ended 31st
‘March, 2022 "March, 2021 '
Interest on Lease Liability 668.00 506.00
Unwinding of discount on Provisions and processing fee 571.00 (1,812.003
of loans
Other Borrowing Costs (includes bank guarantee, LC 4,485.45 3,019.00
charges, bank charges, etc.)
Interest expense 34,449.00 70,645.00
Exchange Rate Difference 11,481.00
Totals B R 654450 e E

In case of Gujarat State Petronet Limited, the borrowing cost is capitalized at rate(s} applicable to specific Inan(s)
used for specific project(s). The weighted average rate of borrowings used for projects is 7.35% for FY 2020-21
[P.Y. 7.099%]. Further, the borrowing costs of Rs. 280 Lakhs (PY : 277 Lakhs} is capitalised.

34 Netloss on fair value changes {Rs. in Lakhs }
315t eri d-_e;n&éd
S 2021
(A) Net (gain) / loss on Financial instruments at fair
value through Profit or loss
On financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or Loss (51.34) (127.15)
Total : i {51.34) i (127.15)
34.1 Breakup of Net Loss on Fair Value Changes {Rs. in Lakhs )
i [ For the period ended 31t riod ended
| March,zo2z | 315t March, z021
Fair Value Changes
- Realised
- Unrealised (127.15)
—— e {127.15)




35 Employee Benefits Expenses (Rs.in Lakhs }
Particulars D -. por_ﬂle_peﬁod ended 3 1st For the period ended 31st
o :..March, 2022 .z:.:March, 2021
Salaries and wages 22,743.59 20,979.75
Contribution to provident and other funds 4,334.34 4,158.61
ESOP Compensation Expenses - {1.00)
Staff welfare expenses 1,705.00 1,515.00
Gratuity Expenses i - -
Total * R R R e Ty T T '26,652.37
*. Amount represents net expenditure for group.
36 Other Expenses (Rs.in Lakhs)
| Eor the period ended 31st|{For the period ended 31st
March, 2022, larch, 2021
Rent, Rates and Taxes** 3,591.12 2,691.28
Repairs and Maintenance 2,082.01 B847.66
Operations and Maintanence Exps 35,399.00 42,795.00
Power and Fuel 6.89 6.19
Communication Costs 534.39 490.61
Printing and Stationery 220.19 231.48
Legal and Professional charges 26.46 21.47
insurance 2,259.37 2,309.47
Audit fees 74.97 72.13
CSR Expenses 98.79 103.46
Travelling Expense 162.03 112.91
Contract Expense 1,885.28 2,851.91
Miscellaneous Expenses 25.28 35.45
Operation and maintenance expenses pertainig to Wind
Mill 1,898.00 1,710.00
Windmills insurance expenses 14400 127.00
Stampduty Charges - 14.00
Electricity expenses 12,919.00 8,543.00
Business development and promotion 368.00 631.00
Advertisement and publicity 53.00 117.00
Administration and establishment 2,811.00 2,651.00
Recruitment and training expense 17.00 13.00
Professional and technical expenses 5,145.00 5,498.00
Donations 4,756.00 3,896.00
Vehicle running expenses 6,339.00 1,146.00
Bandwidth expenses 42.00 54.00
Net loss on sale/ discarding of fixed assets 429.00 345.00
Diminution in Capital Inventory & Inventory 274.00 724.00
Franchisee and other Commission 4,569.00 2,908.00
Billing & collection 1,139.00 966.00
Other expenses 11,932.00 2,028.00
Network Operating Expenses 2.00 1.00
Project Expenses 403.00 155.00
Provision for doubtful advances 1,354.00 158.00
Total v T s s T e e R 1,00,989.78 e 8425404
In case of Parent Company
**The Company’s significant leasing arrangement is in respect of operating lease for office premise. This lease
agreement is of 11 months and is usually renewable by mutual consent greeable terms.
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In case of Subsidiary companies

*Includes rental charges of all assets that have lease period of 12 month or less, remaining lease period of 12
months or less as on transition date, rental charges of low value assets, variable lease payments and component of
taxes of ROU lease charges.

Vehicle Hiring, Operating & Maintenance Expenditure includes non lease component viz. manpower, fuel cost,
repair and maintenance and rental charges of LCV/HCV lease assets that have lease period of 12 month or less.

Exceptional items (Rs. in Lakhs)
o e [Forthe period ended 3150/ 0% S Berod ended st
. ; Sl e 2] o March, 2022 0 SRS S
Impairment of oi! and gas assets Provided During the
yeara 30,045.00 10,711.00
Less: Reversed during the year {4,977.00) (3.974.00}
CSR Expenses 1,007.00 1,872.00
Exploration cost written off/ written back® 25.00 1,338.00
Provision written back {1,872.00) -
Stamp duty expense 1,190.00 -
Litipation Settlement (430.00) 5,541.00
Toal T T T aess00 | T 15.488.00
Notes

In case of Subsidiary company - Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited

a, The Group identifies each E&P field /PSC under E&P segment as separate Cash Generating Unit (CGU). The recoverable
amount of CGU is determined at higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its value-in-use, For E&P fields which are classified
as Assets held for sale, the Company has considered fair value less cost of sell as the recoverable amount whereas for other
fields, value-in-use is considered as the recoverable amount of CGU.

Fair value is determined at estimated selling price of CGU using jevel ilJ Inputs. This calculation uses the estimated future cash
flows that can be generated from the continuing use of these blocks and outfows at the end of its useful life which are
discounted to their present value, The present value of cash flows has been determined by applying discount rates of 10%.
The Value in Use of producing / developing CGUs is determined under a muiti-stage approach, wherein luture cash Aows are
initially estimated based on Proved Developed Reserves. Under the circumstances where further development of the fields in
the CGUs is under progress and where the carrying value of the CGUs is not likely to be recovered through exploitation of
proved developed reserves alone, the Proved and probable reserves (2P) of the CGUs are also taken for the purpose of
estimating future cash flows. In such cases, full estimate of the expected cost of evaluation/development is alse considered
while determining the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash fows from the continuing use of assets and from its disposal at the end of
its useful life are discounted to their present value. The present value of cash flows has been determined by applying discount
rates of 10% (as at March 31, 2021 -10%)

basis of notification issued by the Government of India/GSA.

During FY 2021-22, considering the oil & gas price surge in interenational market and changed filed specific infomrations, the
company has tested all its E&P fileds for impairment. Accordingly, additional impairment is provided for Rs.18,223 Lakhs and
an impairment of Rs.4,985 Lakhs earlier provided was revesed during the year. During the year, the Group has provided for
impairment of nonmoving capital spares to the extent of Rs.135 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 3,075 Lakhs}.

Further, during FY 2018-19 the Group had classified 12 E&P fields as assets held for sale (refer note no. 16). In
relation to which, company had given impact of impairment of assets for 7 Gleds for which consideration was
available till 31st March 2021. During FY 2021-22 the company has received bid for one more filed (CB ONN
2004/2) against which impairment to the extent of excess carrynig value over the bid value has been provided
during the year and for remaining 4 fields have been proposed by the company for Pl surrender and hence has
been impaired in full. Accordingly, an amount of Rs.1 1,687 Lakhs (net PY Rs.4,018 Lakhs)has been impaired
towards fileds held for sale or proposed for PI surrender (reler note 16). During the year, the Group has provided
for impairment of nonmoving capita) spares to the extent of R5.135 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 3,075 Lakhs}.




b. The Grotup had made an invesinent through Special Purpose Vehicle {SPV) in GSPC (JPDA) LTD. amounting to
Rs.11,761 Lakhs (31st March, 2021 : Rs 11,439 Lakhs) to carry out exploration activities in Australia. Provision for
impairment has been created to the extent of investment in previous years. Considering the same, the Company has
also provided for Rs 245 Lakhs {Rs.1,535 Lakhs) against additional investment made during FY 2021-22.

¢. Exploration cost written off includes additional cost incurred towards fields already surrendered in earlier
period.

d. The Group was in dispute with centra) Eovenuuent with respect to (i)Royalty on Royalty and (ii)Royalty on sales
price instead of well head price. During FY 2020-21, the Company has provided for royalty payable amounting to
Rs.5,541 Lakhs on arbitraton award against the group. Of the same Rs 431 Lakhs being excess provision is
reversed during FY 2021-22.

In case of Subsidiary company - GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited

Pursuant to directives issued by Ministry of Environment and Forest (‘"MoEF’) while granting original
environmental clearance in 2008 ro GPPC with respect to establishing 1050 MW Gas based power plant which was
later on further extended in 2013 with certain specific condition/s whereby the Company was required to earmark
following amounts towards CSR activities:

a.INR 1,170 Lakhs as one-time capitai cost
b. INR 234 Lakhs annually as a recurring expenditure till the life of the plant

The Company had capitalised INR 1,170 lakhs towards one-time capital cost under the head property, plant and
equipment and charged INR 1,872 Lakhs as recurring expenditure under the head exceptional item in statement of
profit and loss in FY 2020-21. The corresponding impact of the same was shown as a non-current provision as on

31st March, 2021,

After Commissioning of the Project, most of the time the project was kept in preservation mode also the Company
has past accumulated losses and GUVNL is paying only bare minimun fixed cost to operate the plant due to which
the Company in FY 2020-21 requested to MoEF from exempting from the compliance of condition no. {(xowxiii) with
respect to'above expenditure towards CSR obligation.

Considering the request of the Company, The MoEF Vide Letter no, IA/G]/THE/224242 /2021 Dated 16th

The Company will submit the details of various activities undertaken along with expenditure incurred, extent of
villages covered, benefited population, the proximity to the project area etc. along with compiiance report fron
time to time.

List of activities to be carried out as per EAC exemption letter includes activities related to Blood donation
camps,general medical/eye check-up, distribution of medical kit/first aid box,training/seminar on chronic
disease,providing solar pump/DG,School toilet modernization,rain water ha rvesting,providing bio
toitets,construction of overhead tank for drinking water,funding and proviiding medical kit to old age home, pre-
cast benches for senior citizens,Health check up at old age homes,donation to Mass marriage/gaushala,distribution
of stationary kits,MoU with 1TI,MolJ with Diploma coileges,MoU with Degree engineering colleges,Scholarship to
students,donating computers to primary school,cash rewards to rankers of Class 1 to 8.Arrangement of seminar
with Colleges,Plantation,Paver block work/fencing work at common places,Sponsoring sports,recreational
facilities,awareness programme at schools etc.

38 Tax Expense ' . _ {Rs. in Lakhs)
b i , e For the period ended 31st{For the period ended 31st
Paruulas S A “-March, 2022 March, 2021
Current Tax 73,223.18 71796.00
Excess Provision for earlier years {909.53) 909.99
Deferred Tax 2,569.27 {8,761.26)
Total - wwwrife o o 92 63944.73
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38.1 Areconciliation of the income tax provisiun to the amount co

rate to the income before income taxes is summarized

below:

mputed by applying the Statutory income tax

{Rs.in Lakhs)

7 For the year ended “For the year ended
SRR " 31st March, 2022 “31st March, 2021
Profit before tax 4,27,225.34 4,25,340.20
Tax using the Company’s demestic tax rate (Current year 1.87,524.07 1,07,049.62
25.168% and Previous Year 25.168%)
Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses
Chapter VI deductions (2,830.81) (2,176.67)
Item having no tax censequances / other items {31,470.08) (33,076.95)
Total 73,223.18 71,796.00
39 Earnings Per Share
For the Year ended 31st. For !:hé__Year__ended 31st,

. ‘March2022 -

"/ ‘March 2021 ...

Profit attributable to the. Equity Shareholders (Rs.)

22,04,47,86,768.89

17,71,36,01,000

Basic / Weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the period

1,04,27,69,070

1,04,27,69,070

Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

21.14

16.99

g I




GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 40
Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets *

1. Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts which in
the opinion of the Management are not tenable/under appeal at

{Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars : sl As at A e Asat . i
e S ‘31stMarch, 2022 ] * 31st March, 2021
Direct & Indirect Tax matters {Ref. note no. 118) 2,16,044 25 2,14,193.00
Joint Arrangements {Ref. note a to below) 55,611.42 55,274.60
Guarantee / Letter of Credit 50,168.74 63,876.34
Othey §2,385.53 1,09,639.00

Above Contingent Liabilities includes:

In the case of Parent company - Gujarat State Investments Limited

(a}income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-14, involving a demand of Rs. 1452.44 Jacs of which Rs. 290,49 lacs paid under
protest, decided in favour of the company at the appellate Tribunal. However the company has preferred an appeal
against the same in Hon. (b)Gujarat Highcourt The company believes that the matter will be decided in the favour of the

company.

(b)Income tax matter for A.Y. 2018-19,The AO has passed the order u/s.143(3) and raised demand of Rs.34.04 lakhs.
The company has filed appeal before CIT(A). The company believes that the matter will be decided in the favour of the

company.

(c)To comply with SEBI Crircular No SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CR/ ADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October, 2020, the company
has provided bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 25 Lakhs towards Recovery Expenses Fund (REF} with the National

Stock Exchange (NSE).

In the case of subsidiary company - Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited

(a} JODPL: The Company has issued forfeiture notice to Jubilant Offshore Drilling Pvt Ltd (JODPL) against Rs. 49481
Lakhs of the capital contribution (excluding applicable interest on capital contribution) made by the Company on behaif
of JODPL in KG-OSN-2001/3 until 4th August 2017. Based on relevant clauses of PSC and JOA,
ascertained that the forfeiture notice shall be effected and GSPC shall be assigned commensur
contribution. JODPL has filed for CIRP, NCLT has passed the order for liquidation. Liguidator has challenged GSPC’s
letter of forfeiture of JODPL’s Pl issued by GSPC in December 2018 because of default of JODPL in making contributions

to KG Block Cash Calls.

(b) Profit Petroleum paid under protest for Hazira Block:

petroleum to MoP&NG after recovery of cost petroleum,

amount of USD 17.745 million (mainly on account of pur

the cost petroleum recovered by JV and demanded profi

meeting (10th June 2013) it was decided to deposit the a
had deposited Rs. 1945 Lakhs on this account. Arbitratio

India has preferred an appeal and has filed the section 3
award.

In case of dispute related to royalty company has recognised the liability as per the arbitral

{¢) GSPC has surrendered the South East Tungkal field in Indonesia. GSPC
program commitement and pending the response from the authority,
work program amounting to Rs.15,31 Lakhs (USD 2.02 Miltions) is re

loint arrangement (Jv) partners are liable to pay profit

The Director General of Hydrocarbons (DGH) disailowed an
chase of compressor amounting to USD 11.328 million} from

t petroleum on disallowed amount In the Operating Committee
mount demanded by the MoP&NG under protest. The Company
n awarded in favor of the Company however government of

4 application before Delhj High Court challenging the arbitrai

cognised.

(d) Other liabilities with respect joint arrangements taken line by line amounting to Rs.2,654

award.

has requested to waive the minimum work
contingent liability towards unfinished minimum

itcan be reasonably
ate Pl towards the capital

Lakhs.




(e) The Company had filed a complaint dated 06.04.2011 beforc PNGRB apainst GAlL, I0CL and BPCL, PGNRB had vide
its orders dated 13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 10.10.2011 of the majority members (three member panel of Board)
unanimously held that GAIL had adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocking off direct connectivity to GSPC and
further, directed Respondents to immediately give direct connectivity to GSPC at Dahej Terminal,

All the parties have preflerred appeals against the PNGRB Orders before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) and
APTEL has passed an interim order on 23.01.2012 and directed GAIL, IOCL and BPCL to give direct connectivity at
Dahej Terminal subject to GSPC giving undertaking in respect of the following:

i} GSPC shall open a separate bank account and deposit ay umount of Rs. 14,000 Lakhs. Accos dingly, GSPC has opened
and deposited equivalent amount in a separate bank account.

if] From the date of change of delivery point, GSPC shall also deposit differential amount in a separate bank account
(Accordingly the Company had deposited additional Rs, 7,536 Lakhs in a separate bank account). The Company has
submitted the Undertaking to APTEL in respect of the same on 18.02.2012 and deposited amounts as aforesaid.

The APTEL has passed common judgment dated 18.12.2013 ("the APTEL Judgment") in the appeals filed by GAIL, IOCL
and BPCL and set aside the PNGRE Order.

The Company filed an appeal before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the APTEL judgmentand the Hon'ble Supreme
Court has vide its order dated 28.02.2014 directed the Company, as an interim arrangement, to pay the
interconnectivity charges at the rate of Rs. 12 / MMBTU form the account separately maintained for the said purpose in
accordance with APTEL’s Order dated 23.01.2012 as narrated in (i) & (ii) above,

Accordingly, the Company utilized Rs.17,655 Lakhs for payments to GAIL, IOCL and BPCL as per Interim arran gement
order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The amount paid net of amount recovered from customers is shown as amount
paid under protest in the accounts.

Further, the Company has also not provided for differential amount charged by vendors above Rs.12/ MMBTU
aggregating to Rs. 4,587 Lakhs.

The appeal is pending before the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

(f} The Company has implemented 7th Pay commission with effect from 1st December 2020 as per Government of
Gujarat’s Resolution. However, the gross arrears amounting to Rs.1860 lakhs for the period from 1st Jan wary 2016 to
30th November 2020 will be provided in the books as and when the decision to release the arrears will be taken by the
state government.

(8) On request of GSPC LNG Ltd (GLL), the company had diverted LNG cargoes for regasification to GLL's Mundra
terminal. This has been done to easure continuity of plant operations at Mundra terminal. On account of this diversion
of LNG cargoes, GSPC may face additional liabilities on account of take or pay from the existing LNG terminals wherein it

has obligations.

In the Case of Subsidiary - Gujarat State Petronet Limited (Consolidated)

a) The Group is subject to legal proceeding and claim, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The
Company does not reasonably expect that these claims, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have material
and adverse effect on Company’s results of operations or financial position,

The Group is contesting the demands and the management including its advisors believe that its position is likely to be
upheid in the appeliate process. No tax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax demand raised,
The management believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings wiil not have a material adverse effect on the
Group's financial position and results of operations.

b) UPL Limited (UPL} UPL Limited (UPL) a customer of erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limited{now known a5 Gujarat
Gas Limited) had filed a complaint before Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board {PNGRB) against erstwhile
GGCLalleging charging of wariff illegally under the City Gas Network Distribution Agreement entered into between the
Parties. The matter was decided against the Group by PNGRB vide its Order dated 20.10.2014. The Group had preferred
an appeal at Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the afore mentioned PNGRB Order. The Group had
submitted a bank guarantee of ¥ 4000 Lakhs in favor of UPL,

APTEL has delivered final judgement on 10.03.2021 in favor of the Group by setting aside the afore mentioned PNGRB
Order, and has recorded thatinvocation of HAPI tariff by PNGRB for the negotiated arrangement between the parties
was not only against the letter and spirit of regulations defining tariff zone bur also tantamount to rewriting of contract
UPL has preferred an appeal before the Hor'ble Supreme Court of India against the order of APTEL dated 10.03.2021.
Presently, the matter is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.




c) Erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limited and Erstwhile GSPC Gas Company Limited (Now collectively known as
Gujarat Gas Limited “GGL") had signed Gas supply agreement with Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited
(GSPCL) for purchase of Re-gasified tiquefied natural gas (RLNG). As per the provision of said agreement, GGL has to
pay interconnectivity charges to GSPCL for the supply and purchase of RLNG at Delivery point which is charged to
GSPCL by their supplier i.e.PLL Off takers (GAIL India, BPCL, 10CL).

PGNRB had vide its orders dated 13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 10.10.2011 of the majority members (three
meinber panel of Board) unanimousty held that GAIL had adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocking off direct
connectivity to GSPC and further, directed Respondents to immediately give direct connectivity to GSPC at Dahej

Terminal.

The PLL Offtakers (GAIL) filed appeals against the said PNGRB orders before the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity
{APTEL). On 23-February-2012 APTEL had issued an interim order for shifting the Delivery Point from GAIL-GSPL
Delivery Point to GSPL-PLL Delivery Point. On 18-December-2013 APTEL issued its judgment and required GSPCL to
pay the amount of the difference between ¥ 8.74/MMBTU {exclusive of Service Tax) - earlier con nectivity charges and ¥
19.83/MMBTU (Exclusive of Service Tax) - HV]/DVPL Zone-1 tariff to GAIL for the period from 20th November 2008 to
29th February 2012,

GSPCL has filed an appeal against the APTEL's above referred judgment before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (GSPCL
vs. GAIL & Others, Civil Appeal No. 2473-2476 of 2014) and the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India had passed the Interim
Order on 28th February 2014. The Court has stated that the ends of justice would be met if as a matter of interim
arrangement, the appellant is directed Lo pay interconnectivity charges at the rate of € 12.00 per MMBTU (exclusive of
Taxes).

The Group has already provided and paid interconnectivity charges at the rate of 3 12.00 per MMBTU (exclusive of
Taxes).

GGL has not received any bill / demand note for the amount over and above ¥ 12.00 per MMBTU from supplier till date.
As the final ligbility would only be determined post the final order of the court, quantification of any amount as
contingent liability in the interim is inappropriate due to the uncertainty involved and hence the same is not mentioned

/ disclosed in the financial statement.
d) One of the gas suppliers of the Group has submitted a claim of 18959 Lakhs (P. Y. X 52382 Lakhs), for use of

atlocated gas for other than specified purpose, demand in earlier years related to FY 2013-14 to FY 2019-20 (H1)and no
claim received from supplier for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. The Group has refuted this erroneous claim contending
that there is gross error in actual domestic gas purchase and actual sales considered by supplier and also there is no
contracteal provisions of the agreement executed with the Group that allow such claim. The management is of the firm
view that the Group is not liable to pay any such ctaim. The Group has already taken up the matter with concerned
party/authorities to withdraw the claim.

e) The Group has initiated an arbitration proceeding against one of the franchisees claiming compensation for joss of
revenue While replying to the claim, the said franchisee has also filed a counter claim of X 17714 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 17714
Lakhs) against the Group claiming compensation for various losses. The Group has filed necessary rejoinder to the
counter claim strongly refuting the same mainly on the grounds that the claims are wrong and as are not flowing from
the same agreement under which the arbitral tribunal has been tonstituted the tribunal does not have any jurisdiction

to adjudicate the claim.
f) By other parties including contractual disputes also includes contractuai disputes under arbitration between the

Group and M/s Fernas Construction Company Inc, amounting Rs. 12,614 lakhs (Previous Year 15,414 Lakhs)
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In the Case of Subsidiary - GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited.

Pursuant to directives issued by Ministry of Environment and Forest {('MoEF’) while granting original environmental
clearance in 2008 to GPPC with respect to establishing 1050 MW Gas bascd power plant which was later on further
extended in 2013 with certain specific condition/s of which Condition no. {xxxiii) required Comnpany to earmark
following amounts towards CSR activities:

a. INR 1,170 Lakhs as one-time capital cost

b. INR 234 Lakhs annually as a recurring expenditure till the life of the plant

The Company had capitalised INR 1,170 Lakhs towards one-time capital cost under the head property, plant and
equipment and ciarged INR 1,872 Lakhs as recurring expenditure under the head exceptional item in statement of
profitand loss in FY 2020-21. The corresponding impact of the same was shown as a non-current provision as on 31st
March, 2021.

After Commissioning of the Project, most of the time the project was kept in preservation mode also the Company has
pastaccumulated losses and GUVNL is paying only bare minimum fixed cost to operate the plant due to which the
Company in FY 2020-21 requested to MoEF from exempting from the compliance of condition no. (xxxiii) with respect
to above expenditure towards CSR obligation.

Considering the request of the Company, The MoEF Vide Letter no. IA/G)/THE/224242/2021 Dated 16th
September,2021 accorded the approvals for deietion of candition no. {xxxiif), under the provisions of EIA

Notifcation, 2006 and Subsequent amendments/circulars thereto.

Based on the above response from MoEF, the Company has now reversed the Provision of INR 1,170 Lakhs which was
capitalised towards one-time capital cost under the head property, plant and equipment and INR 1,872 Lakhs which
was earlier charged as recurring expenditure under the head exceptional item in Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company will submit the details of various activities undertaken along with expenditure incurred, extent of villages
covered, benefited population, the proximity to the project area etc. along with compliance report from time to time.

List of activities to be carried out as per EAC exemption letter includes activities related to Blood donation
camps,general medical/eye check-up, distribution of medical kit/first aid box,training/seminar on chronic
disease,providing solar pump/DG,5chool toilet modernization,rain water harvesting,providing bio toilets,construction
of overhead tank for drinking water,funding and proviiding medical kit to old age home, pre-cast benches for senior
citizens,Health check up at old age homes,donation to Mass marriage /gaushala,distribution of stationary kits,MoU with
ITL,MoU with Diploma colleges,MoU with Degree engineering colleges,Scholarship to students,donating computers to
primary school,cash rewards to rankers of Class 1 to 8,Arrangement of seminar with Coileges,Plantation,Paver block
work/fencing work at common places,Sponsoring sports,recreational facilities,awareness programme at schools etc.

In the Case of Subsidiary Guj Info Petro Limited

a. Income Tax assessments up tc Assessment Year 2018-19 have been completed and Company had filed various
appeals against orders passed by Income Tax Department for various Assessment years. The tax impact/demand of
appeals lying the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT} for AY 2008-09 is Rs.22.37 Lacs {Previous Year: 22.37 Lacs).

b. Adjusted Gross Revenue

The Group was regularly paying license fees @ 6% of the income from licensed activities based on the order of TDSAT
dated 30th August 2007 and subsequent TRAI's guidelines considering income from licensed activities as the Adjusted
Gross Revenue (AGR). The quarterly returns are filed from time to time and provisional assessment has also been
completed by DoT up to the year 2008-09. No further provisional assessment done by DOT.

Subsequently, Supreme Court (SC} vide its order dated 11th October 2011 set aside the TDSAT order and remitted the
matter to the Tribunal to pass fresh order in accordance with law. DOT has issued a letter ne.820-01/2006-LR (Vol-11)
Pt. dated 29/6/2012 increasing AGR at 7% from 01/07/2012 and 8% for the year 2013-14 oniwards and ciarified that
Revenue for the purpose of license fee shall provisionally include all types of revenue frompifteltivtservices allowing

only those deductions available for pass through charges and taxes/levies as in the ca 7} ¢s withoutany

set-off for cxpenses.




;;ﬁf%

The matter was reviewed and decided by TDSAT vide order dated 23/04/2015 holding that the AGR for the purpose
shallinclude only revenues from licensed activities. The said order was challenged by DOT befere the Supreme Court.
On October 24, 2019, the Honorable Supreme Court delivered its judgement in relation to long outstanding dispute
regarding the definition of AGR for the purpose of determining the License Fees upholding the stand of DoT.

Further, the Company has received the letter no- CCA/GU}/LF/ISP-IT/GIPL/2009-10/55 dated 20-11-2019 from DoT,
asking to compiy the 5C judgment. Then, the company has paid ¥ 500 Lakhs. towards AGR dues as an ad-hoc payment

under protest.

Thereafter, DoT has carried out assessment of due license fees for the period F.Y. 2009-10 to F.Y. 2013-14 and issued
assessment order about refund of license fees vide letter CCA/GU}/ISP-IT/LF Assess/GIPL/2019-20/69 dated
04/12/2020. As per assessment order there is a refund of AGR Licence fees dues, hence there is no contingent liability
of AGR Dues. Further, the company has also requested NoT to refund the excess amount of 1 5,27,12,405 paid towards
License Fee as per assessment order and also to return the Performance Bank Guarantee amounting T 200 Lakhs and
Financial Bank Guarantee amounting % 20 Lakhs.

As and when refund will be received and bank guarantees will be released from DoT, necessary accounting entries wil
be passed and provision wil be reversed,

In the Case of Subsidiary GSPC (JPDA) Limited

GSPC (JPDA) Limited has sought clarification from Advance Ruling Authority on taxability of settlement payment in
terms of Production Sharing Contract [PSC} for the joint Development Area 06-103 with ANP {previously the Timor Sea
Designated Authority]). ‘

As per our opinion, in terms of amended provision for levying tax on liquidated damage, for applicability of GST, above
payment transaction will have to first pass the test of supply, which appears to be a difficult proposition. In view the
above legal position, to avoid any dispute in this regard and additional liability of interest and penalty, GSPC JPDA has
filed application before Advance Ruling Authority in Gujarat seeki ng clarification on taxability of the above-mentioned
transaction.

However, GST amount of Rs. 214 Lakhs paid by the Company pursuant to the decision from Tax Authorities on
applicability of GST on the settleraent amount paid by the Company to ANP and subsequently Company has filed an
appeal before the appeliate authority challenging the Advance Ruling decisiun of the authority and that the same is
pending for hearing before the appeliate authority.

Contingent assets

In the Case of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited

a) The consideration received from ONGC towards 80% PI transfer in KG-OSN-2001/3 block had two components i.e. (i)
Consideration towards DDW (ii) Advance floor consideration for Other Six Discoveries amounting to USD 995.26
Millicn{Rs.629502 Lakhs) and USD 200 Million(Rs.126500 Lakhs) respectively. The advance consideration received
towards Other Six Discoveries is non-refundable.

The final consideration for Other Six Discoveries shall be determined based on Field Development Plan (FDF) of Other
Six Discoveries prepared by ONGC for submission to Directorate General of Hydrocarbons {DGH). In the scenario,
wherein final consideration as per FDP of Other Six Discoveries is assessed at a value higher than USD 200 Million, the
advance consideration received by GSPC shali be adjusted against the same and the balance consideration shall be paid
to GSPC. In a scenario, wherein final consideration assessed for Other Six Discoveries is less than or equal to USD 200
Million, GSPC shall retain the nen-refundable advance consideration already received.

However, ONGC has already applied for extension in timeline for suhmission of FDP. Following the principle of
conservatism, the Company has not arrived at the vatuation of the six discoveries as it is subject to preparation of FDP




b) Guaranteed Gas Price: The Company has executed Farm-in Farin-out Agreement with (INGC for farm-out of 80% Pl in
KG Block in FY 2017-18. The agreement intvolves annuat valuation adjustment linked to existing gas prices during the
currency of the respective financial year which is carried forward for the tenure of gas sales and purchase agreement
between ONGC and GSPC. As per the terms of valuation adjustment clause of agreement, the Company shall be Hable to
annually adjust vatuation i.e. pay any differential amount to ONGC which shall be evaluated based on difference
between actual gas prices during the year and agreed prices for the respective financial year for the actual production
guantity. The liability is unascertainable due to linkage of adjustment value to actual production during the year along
with actual gas prices which is determined 2< per 6-month trailing market prices of varied mix of alternatjve
tuels/sources of naturai gas notified by PPAC. Both these factors cannot be accurately predicted/estimated, thus the

. valuation adjustment cannot be quantified with certainty. However, the Company has gas sales purchase agreement
with ONGC for the entire natural gas produced from KG Block which is forms a component of gas trading pool, which
effectively covers the risk of valuation adjustment under FIFQ. Further, as on 31st March, 2022 there is an amount
Rs.216 Lakhs as surplus with the company for valuation adjustment under FIFO.

In the Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited {Consolidated) .

a) The Group has raised claim of X 4308 Lakhs (PY % 4308 Lakhs) for net credit of natural gas pipeline tariff as per
PNGRB Order with one of the suppliers and supplier is disputing Group’s claim and indicating for adjusting the partial
claim of 3 3072 Lakhs (PY 23072 Lakhs) out of total claim ¥ 4308 Lakhs (PY % 4308 Lakhs) against disputed liability
for use of domestic allocated gas other than PNG {Domestic) and CNG segments’ against demand in earlier year.

b) The Group has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunai for Electricity {APTEL) against the PNGRE order related
to the matter held that the Gas Swapping Arrangement Guidelines of PNGRB is applicable erroneously. APTEL has
issued the order in favor of the Group's subsidiary Gujarat Gas Limited ('GGL'). The said supplier has filed appea} at
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India against the order of APTEL.

Presently, the matter is pending in Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. Currently, GGL is paying ¥19.83 per MMBtu as
transmission charges for domestic gas being purchased and delivered by GAIL at one of the delivery points . If verdict is
in favor of GGL, GGL will get refund of ¥ 19365 Lakhs (PY: X 17329 Lakhs) from December 2013 till March 2020 and the
Group shall endeavor to pass on the benefit to its customers as per relevant order of court.

¢) The Group is having other certain claims, litigations and proceedings which are pursuing through iegal processes.
The management believe that probahle outcome in all such claims, litigations and proceedings are uncertain. Hence, the
disclosure of such claims, litigations and proceedings is net required in the financial statements.

Note 41

Commitmenits* (Rs in Lakhs}

P la Cono e T T T Asar ] Asat o
_31stMarch, 2022 31st March, 2021

Estimated Amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on

capital accounts and not provided for

i. Inrespect of Joint Arrangements 10,861.00 10,627.00

ii. In respect of Others 1,11,222.08 1,39,597.80

Investment Commitments 1,15,907.67 1,32,807.68

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining on revenue L

accounts 1,1@@“&, 1,09,851.70
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Note 43
loint Cperations fun incnrporated lolnt arrangrments) - For subshdlary  Guiarat State Pelioleum Corporation Limited

‘The Group has entered into Production Sharing Contracts {P$Cs) / Agreements in consortium
below with the Ministry of Petroleurm & Naturai Gas (Government of India), for exploration of oil and gas in the following fields. The Company has also entered

the PSCs, joint Operations {unincorporated Joint arrangeiments {JVs]} have been formed to undertake necessary economic activities for production of 0il and Gas
bv entering into a foint Operating Agreement with them. The details are stated betow:

I Blocks/Fields currently under exploration, development and production
SrNo R e arrangements/PSCs = - o , GSPC's P1 f Operatorship/Other Partners [ Pl
A Non Operated [Vs
1 Asjol 50% (50%) Hindustanr Oil and Exploration 50%
Companv Limited {Operaror}
2 Palej (Refer Note b) - 50% (50%) Exploration
- Hindustan Oit and Exploration 50%
Company Limited (Operator}
35% (35%) Development
Hindustan Oil and Exploration 35%
Company Limited {Operator)
Qil and Natural Gas Corporation 309
3 North Balel 45% (45%) Hindustan OHl and Exploration 25%
Company Limited {Operator}
GNRL Oil & Gas Limited (Operator} 1308
[Formerly Heramec itd)
4 Kanawara 70% (70%} GNRL Oil & Gas Limited _{Operator] 30%
5 KG-0SN-2001/3 10% (10%) QDPL Pvt. Ltd. 10%
0il and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd. |80%
& CB-ONN-2004/3{Refer Note a) 35% (35%) Oit and Natural Gas Corporation 65%
7 MB-0SN-2005/1 {Refer Note a) 20% (20%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 50%
8 CB-ONN-2004/1 40% (40%) 0il and Natural Gas Corporation 60%
9 GK-OSN-2009/1 {Refer Note a} 20% (20%) Oit and Natural Gas Corporation 40%
Indian 0il Corparation Limited 20%
Adani Welspun Exploration Ltd 20%
B GSPC-Operated
6a Tarapur Exploration
80% [80%) Geo Global Resources {Barbados] Inc. 120%
Development
56% (56%) Geo Global Resources {Barbados) Inc. {14%
OH and Natural Gas Corporation 30%
Limited
6h Tarapur - Extension phase 80% (809%) Geo Giobal Resources {Barbados) Inc.{20%
7a CB-ONN-2000/1 (Ahmedabad) 50% (50%) GAIL {India) Lid 50%
7b CB-ONN-2000/1 ~{Extension phase) 50% (509%) GAIL {India) Lid 50%
8 CB-ONN-2002/3 (Sanand} 55% (55%) jubilant 0il & Gas Private Limited 20%
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 15%
Limited
Geo Global Resouices (Barbados) Inc. | 10%
2 a Exploratien
75% (75%) GAIL (India) Ltd 25%
g  ICB-ONR-2003/2 [Ankleshwar) Development & Production:
S GAH. (India) Ltd 20%
20%(50%) jubilaiit Capital Private Limited 20%

Geo Giobal Resources (Barbados) Inc. | 10%

*PI - Participating Interest
** Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures. There is no change in previous year figures unless otherwise stated.

i1 Blocks/Fields identified as assets held for sale

A GSPL Operated
3 Unawa {Refer Note a) 10% (09%) [GNRL 0it & Gias Limited (Formerly  [100%
B GSPC Non Operated JVs
2 CB-ONN-2004/2 {Refer Note a) 45% [45%) Ol and Natural Gas Corporation 55%
3 Bhandut (Refer Note a) 0% (60%) Gilex NL Haldings (india) Ltd 40%
KIRI & COMPANY LOGISTICS 60%
4 Cambay [Refer Note a} 0% Qilex NL (Gperater) 85%
DHANMoilex NL Holdings (India) Lid 15%
Y %
g 0
o g
> =
5 ()
ERED ACES




£l Blocks/Fields proposed to be surrendered
Sr No ST MR Jeint avrangements/PSCs | GSPC'sPl__| Operatorship/Other Partners | PI
A GSPC Non Operated [Vs
1 RJ-ONN-2004/1 22.225% GAIL (India) Ltd (Operator) 22.225%
(22.225%) Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 22.22%
BP{L : 11.11%
Hallworthy Shipping L.td. SA 11.11%
Nitin Fire Protection Industries Ltd. {11.11%
2 CY-ONN-2005/1 30% {30%) GAIL {india) L1d (Operator) 40%
Bengal Energy inc, 30%
3 KK-DWN-2005/2 10% (10%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 0%
- Limited {Operator)
4 AA-ONN-2003/1{Assam} 20% (20%) Jubilant oil & Gas Pvt Limited 10%
[ubilant Securities Pvt. Ltd. 35%
GAIL (India) Lid 35%
5 CY-DWN-2004/3 10% (10%) Qil and Naturat Gas Corporation - [70%
Limited {Oneratar),
GAIL {India) Ltd 10%
Hindustan Petroleumn Corporation 10%
6 CY-PR-DWN-2004/1 10% [10%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporatian 78%
Limited (Operator)
GAIL (India) Ltd 16%
Hindustan Petreleum Corporation 10%
Limited
7 MB-0SN-2005/5 30% {30%) Oil and Nataral Gas Corparation 70%
'y Limited {Qperator)
} 8 MB-0SN-2005/6 20% (20%) Oil and Matural Gas Corporation 80%
Limited {Operator}
9 CB-ONN-2005/4 49% {49%) 0il and Natural Gas Corporation 51%
Limited {Operator)
10 B-ONN-2005/10 490 (49%) Oit and Natural Gas Corporation 51%
Limited [Operator)
11 CB-ONN-2009/4 509% {50%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 50%
Limited {Operator)
B GSPC-Operated
15 Block No 19 (Yemen] [Refer Note ¢) 45% {45%) Alkor Petro Lid. 25%
Western Drilling Contractors Pvt. Ltd.{30%
17 Block No 28 (Yemen) {Refer Note ¢) 459% [45%) Alkor Petro Ltd. 25%
Western Diilling Contractors Pvt. i.td.[3004
18 Biock No 57 {Yemzn} {Refer Note ¢} 45% (45%) Alkor Petro Ltd, 259%%
Western BPrilling Contractors Pvt. Ltd.[30%
19 Sounth East Tungal {indonesia) 50.50% {50.50%) |Essar Qi} Limited 49.50%
20 KG-ONN-2004/2 40% (40%) GAIL {India) Lid 40%
Petrogas E&P LLC 20%
21 RJ-ONN-2005/3 60% [60%) Qi and Natural Gas Corporation 10%
*P1 ~ Participating Interest
** Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures. There is no change in previous year ligures unjess otherwise stated.

a.The Company had initiated the process for farm-out of 12 E&P fields/blocks of which bids have been received for g blocks/fields. Out of 8 blocks for which bids
were Teceived, procedures to transfer Pl in 4 blocks were compaleted in FY 2020-21 and 3 blcoks are completed on approval of MoP&NG during FY 2021-22. For
balance 1 blocks the Company is under the precess of evaluating the bids received. Futher, the management has considered 10 surrender the Pl in 4 blocks for
which no bids are received and accordingly the same have reclassified as Blocks/Fields for which company has proposed to be surrender its PL.

b. In FY 2017-18 GSPC and HOEC has submitted the proposal for CB-ON/7 Ring Feaced PSC {(RFPSC) to MOPNG which is pending requisite approval, However,
GSPC has already paid the requisite amount of USD 1.275 Million {Rs.817 Lakhs) as per the guidelines of MOPNG for signing of CB-ON/7 RFPSC.

€. During the financial year 2012-13, the Company along with it ]V partners have recommended to surrender the three blocks by invoking the termination
provision of the PSAs on account of continuation of force majeure events for more than six nwonths, Vide letter dated 13th Febritary, 2013, GSPC led consortitm
has terminated Production Sharing Agreements {PSAs) for 3 blocks awarded in Republic of Yemen (RaY). PSAs have been terminated on the ground of existence,
of force majeure event. The Consortium had initiated the arbitration proceedings under the PSAs before the International Chamber of Commerce {1CCY, Paris and
in the interim stage, obtained order Republic of Yemen not to take steps inveking SBLCs, while Consortium has been directed to extend the validity of SBL{s,
Detailed pleadings were filed by both the parties and the final hearing was held fram 8-12th September 2014 ar the ICC hearing center in Paris. After the final
hearing was concluded both the parties had submitted Post Hearing Briefs before the Arbitrat Tribunal. Subsequently upon completion of the arbitration
proceedings, the final award has been passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 10 July 2015S. The Arbitral Award inter alia:




+ Dectared that the three Production Sharing Agreements {Blocks 19, 28, and 57} have been validly terminated by GSPC Consortium:

- Declared that the Republic of Yemen and/or the Yemeni Ministry of Oil and Minerals were and are not entitled under the Production Sharing Agreements to
draw on the related Standby Letters of Credits (US$ 42 miilion i.e ~Rs.30872 Lakhs) issued in their favor by the International bank of Yemen;

- Arbitral Tribunal has awarded costs of approx. USD 3.92 million {~Rs.2881 Lakhs) in favour of GSPC Consortium,

The Said Arbitral Award has been challenged by the Yemen Government by filing Annulinent Proceedings in Court OF Appeal at Paris. GSPC Consortiun has filed
the response to the Annulment Proceedings filed by Yemen Government. The hearing for the matter took place on February 28, 2017. The Annulment
Proceedings have also been held in favour of GSPC Consortium by the Paris Court.

- Following dismissal of Annulment Proceedings by Court of Appeal at Paris, GSPC consoriium has initiated enforcement actions against Government of Yemen to
secure the award money. The matter is sub-judice.

d. OF the current 12 fields/blocks are in production, namely Asjol, North Balg), CB-ON/7 [Palef), Kanawara, CB-ONN-2000/1 (Ahmedabad), Tarapur, CB-ONN-
2003/2 {Ankieshwar), KG-0SN-2001/3, Sanand Mirali, CB-ONN-2004/1, CB-ONN-2004/2 and CB-ONN-2004/3 block. Net quastity of Company’s interest {on|
gross basis) in proved developed reserves is as follows:

vooProved  ofuccProved

Reserves (0il) | Reserves (Gas)

| (Million MT)*_{“(Million Cubic

o L i 1 7 Meter]*

Opening Balance for the year ended on 15t April. 2021 0.23 3.043.44
{0.29} (3,101.67]

Additions - -

» Adjusuments on account of change in Reserve estimate
- 22.72
Deletions

{0.04} [19.31)

Production 9.03 15.64
(0.02) 116.20)

Closing Balance for the vear ended op 31st March, 2027 0.29 3,627.80
[0.23) [3.043.44)

*Figures in brackets relate to period ended 215t March, 2021

The Company’s share of reserve has been considered on the basis of the “Reserve” certification provided by Gujarat Energy Research & Management Institute
(GERMI) as on 31st March, 2019 and accordingly the proved reserves as on 31st March, 2022 has been worked based on the reserve estimates certified by
GERMI and anly includes the blocks which are in production.

** Adjustments reflects change in current reserve estimation and earlier reserve estimation based on proved reserves.

e. The firancial statements of the Company reflect its share of Assets, Liabilities, Income and Expenditure of the Joint arrangement operations which are
accounted on a line to line basis with similar items in the Company’s accounts to the extent of participating interest of the company as per the various joint
arrangement agreements, in compliance of ind AS 111 Joint Arrangements, The income and expenditure from Joint arrangements are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The summary of the Company’s share in Assets & Liabilities of Joint arrangements are as follow:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Asab; v

Parti¢

Property Plant & Equipment - Gross Block : +4,80,710.10 5,14,570.0¢
Current Assets 16,455.00 7.064.00
Current Liabilities and Provisions 20.649.40 1,151.00

santingent Liabilities 55,611.42 55,274.60

f. Fhe Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company includes its share in Profit or Loss pertaining to the respective joint arrangements. The summary ol{

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3 1st March 2022 is given as under:
{Rs. in Lakhs)

L " Ferthe year Ended
Farticulars -~ 31st March, 31stMarch,” .
s L2022 - - - 2021 :
; _GSPC'sShare | "GSPC’s Share

Income
Sale of Crude Oil 7,057.76 4,835.50
Sale of Gas 1,583.48 1,783.25
Increase/{Becrease) in Stock 352.14 170.05
Other Income 34.81 163.31
Total : 9,028.19 695251
Expenditure
Production Expenses % DHA D 4,547.00 3,995.00
Duties & Taxes V‘ *44, ,014.00 631.00
Administrative Exps. T £ 2 \1839.00 1,282.00
Total Expenditure befure Depreciation AL < o 5,908.00
Profithefore depreciation gy NG = 1.044.11




GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
Note 44

Related party disclosure
As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on “Related Party Disclosures”, list of related parties identified of the Company are as follows,

) _Name of the entity Type
Gujarat State Petroleurs Corporation Limited Subsidiary
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Co. L.td. Associate
Gujarat State Financial Services Lid. Associate
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd Associate
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. Associate
Gurarat State Energy Generation Ltd Associates of subsidiary -
company

Joint Ventures of
subsidiary company
Joint Ventures of
subsidiary company
Joint Ventures of
subsidiary company
Associate of subsidiary
company.

Sabarmati Gas Ltd

GSPL India Gusnet Ltd

GSPL India Transco Ltd

Alcock Ashidown (Gujarat) Limited

Details of Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:

In case of Gujarat State Investment Limited (Parent Company)

N F.Y.2021-22 CRY.2020.27 00y
e Name of Key Managerial Fersennels: - From Date ~ To Date From Date 7 To Date
WUShri Pankaj Joshi, IAS - (Chairman) 1-Apr-21 6-Dec-21 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
- (Shri} P Gupta, 1AS - {Chairman) &-Dec-21 3i-Mar-22 NA NA
Shri Anii Mukim, 1AS {(Subsidiary Company - Chairman) 1-Apr-21 31-Aug-21 1-Apr-70 31-Mar-21
Shri Pankaj Kumar, JAS (Subsidiary Company - Chairman) 7-Sep-21 31-Mar-22 NA NA
Shri Miling Torawane, 145 - (Managing Director) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Shri Sanjeevkumar, IAS (Subsidiary Company -Managin Director) -Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS - (Women Independent Director} 1-Apr-21 20-Jun-21 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Ms. Shridevi Shukla - (Woman Independent Director) 1-Apr-21 3i1-Mar-22 20-Jun-20 31i-Mar-21
Ms. Arti Kanwar, |AS - (Woman Director) i-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Shri Yamal Vyas -[Independent Director) 1-Apr-21 23-Dec-Z1 20-jun-20 31-Mar-21
Shri Vasantkumar Raval - {Independent Director} NA NA 1-Apr-2¢ 20-Jun-20
Dr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta, 1AS (Subsidiary Company -Director) 1-jul-21 31-Mar-22 NA NA
Shri]. P. Gupta, |AS (Subsidiary Company - Director) 25-Nay-21 31-Mar-22 NA NA
Shri Mitind Torawane, I1AS (Subsidiary Company -Director} 13-Sep-21 3-Dec-21 NA NA
Shri Pankaj Joshi, 1AS (Subsidiary Company -Birector} 1-Anr-21 25-Aug-21 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Smt Sunaina Fomar, [AS (Subsidiary Company -Director) 1-Apr-21 i4-Jun-21 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
ﬁ]rc.l::e:::if;l::::::;am, 1AS (Retd.) {Subsidiary Company -Woman 1-Apr2t 91-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Shri M. M. Srivastava, IAS (Retd.) ( Subsidiary Company - Director) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Shri K. Kailashnathan, JAS {Retd.) ( Subsidiary Company - Director] 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 3i-Mar-21
Dr. N. Ravichandaran (Subsidiary Companty -Independent Director) 1-Apr-21 31i-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Prof. Yogesh Singh {Subsidiary Company -Independent Director) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Dr. Ravindra Dhotakia (Subsidiary Company -Independent Director) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-z1
shri Ghanshyam Pathak - [CFO) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Shri Rajesh Sivadasan (Subsidiary Company -CFO}) 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
~Tshri Sandeep Shah - (Company Secretary) 1-Apr-21 31-Mac-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
2. Smt Reena Desai (Subsiadiary Company -Company Secretary) i-Apr-21 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Transaction with the Key Managerial Personnel
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars R L 202122 T 2020-21 R
Remuneration to KMP (Parent Company)
Directors Sitting Fees 0.26 0.15
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel 26,50 24.51
Remuneration to KMP (Subsidiary Companies)
Key management personnel cornpensation 99.00 94.08
Diractor Sitting Fees 21.060 83.00
Post employment berefit plan 8.0¢ 5.00
-Non-contributery superannuation plan - -
-Employee group gratuity scheme (including Joyalty Bonus) - 1.00
Gither Long Tern: benefit - 5.00

The remungration to the key manageria) personne] inciudes short term empioyment benefits and does not include the pr
benefits, as they are determined or actual basis for the company as a whole.
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Note 50 Maturlty Proiife of assets and llabilities
{Rs, in Lakhs)
S B “Mareh 31, 2022 T seen o March 31, 2021 :
thin 12 - Beyond 12 L Within 125 | . Beyond 12 T
“months - Months (Non- :Tota) S months Menths (Noo- Toral : }
B {Current] - " Cwrrent) - 7 fcorrent) " T Gurrenty ’
ASSETS
Financial Assets ]
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 17,415.77 17,415.77 56,477.09 - 56.477.09
Bank Balande other than {a) above 78.311.58 78,311.58 44,656.71 - 44,656.71
Dertvative financial instruments - ) - -
Receivahles -
1) Trade Receivables 2,57,754.00 - 2.57,754.00 1,68,130.00 - 1,68,130.00
i) Other Recetvables - -
Loans 4,997.00 1,688.00 6,685.00 5582.00 9,594.00 15,176.60
investments 11,70,875.48 11,70,875 48 . 9,15,863.36 9,15,963.36
Other Financlal assets 69,419.00 14,221.43 83,640.43 74,993.20 1,275.49 76,268.69
Non-Financial Assets - -
Inventories 66,054.00 - 66,054.00 50,524.00 - 50,524.00
Current tax assets {Net} 1,564.95 21,908.02 23,472.97 19,747.11 - 19,747.11
Deferred tax Assets - 77.09 77.09 - B829.86 829.86
tnvestment Property - 145.00 145.00 - 148.00 148.00
Property, Plant and Equipment - 11,87,751.80 11,87,751.80 - 11,55,665.65 11,55,663.65
Capital work-in-progress - 1,29,155.00 1,29,155.00 1,13,852.00 1,13.852.00
Intangible assets under development - 13,769.00 13,769.00 - 18,673.88 18,673.88
Goodwitl - 7.94,212.53 7.94,212.53 - 7.94,212.53 7,94,212.53
Other intangible asset - 55,085.61 55,085.61 - 52,582.14 52,582.14
Other non -financial assets 1,02,846.14 61,877.00 1,64.723.14 42.029.20 49.515.00 91,544.20
Nan-current Assets held for sale 2,250.00 2,250.00 - 22,475.00 22,475.00
STRAHE Poral Asgets & +5,98,362.43 | "34,53,015.96 40,51,378.39 4,62,139.31 | “31,34,786.91-]-735,96,926.22+
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY -
LIABILITIES -
Financial Liabilitles -
Derivative fimangial instruments 18,202.00 - 1B8,202.00
Payables -
(1) Trade Payables -
(1) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises 3,291.00 3,291.00 1,753.00 - 1,753.00
{11 totai outstanding dues of
creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 1,72,320.00 1,72,320.00 1,31,404.00 - 1,31,404.00
Debt Securities 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00 - 5,00,600.00 5,00,000.00
Borrowings [Other than Debt
Securities) 1,15,339,00 4,77,966.00 5,93,305.80 1,69,643.00 6,16,404.00 7,86.047.00
Other finzncial labilities 2,70,412.98 15,121,33 2,85,534.31 2,40,436.00 10,317.93 2,50,753.93
Non-Financial Liabilities -
Current tax liabilities (Net) 208,00 208.00 - -
Provisions 3,515.82 16,018.00 19,533.82 3,190.28 18.609.00 21,799.28
Deferred Tax Liabilities 73,798.00 73,798.00 - 72,102.00 72,102.00
Other non-financial Habilities 40,752.29 11,053.00 51,805.29 30,255.72 10,766.00 41,021.72
Liabtlities Associated with Non -
Current Assets held for sale 575.00 575,00 5.257.00 5,257.00
otal Liabilities i =6,06,414.09: °10,93,956.33 | 17.00,370.42 5,94,884.00 | 12,33,455.03° 1 48,283239.93
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 51

Nature of the lease transactiop;
The Group has taken several plots of land on lease with lease term ranging from 14.5 years to 99 years and factory shed
buildings with a lease term of 99 years, building with lease term ranging from 11 months to 10 years and various guest houses /
yards / ollice containers on lease with the lease term of 11 months. The Group has also taken various commercial vehicles, LNG

fermination antinne. Surh antong are annronriately ¢
‘The roliowing is the movement in lease liabilities duri

Trucks, regasification facilities , CNG Cascade, IT equipment etc. on lease. The lease term mentioned in the agreements ranges

from 6 months to 10 years. Some of the lease contracts are having renewal option with mutual consent and also contain
nnsidered in determinatinn nf tha lease term hased an the manapement's
ng the year ended March 31, 2022;

(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulairs 2021-22 R 2020-21 7
Opening Balance 7.573.95 6,232.00
Additions During the Year 8,260.70 2623.13
Lease modifications during the vear (3.10) 0.82
Add: Interest Expenses 683.71 488.00
Less: Pavments (2,445.11) {1,769.00)
Closing Balance 14,070.16 7,573.95
Non-current 11,847.76 6,211.38
Current 2,206.67 1,362.94
Amounts recognised in statement of cash flows {Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars =0 EaneR S L 2021-22 L R020-21
Total cash outflow for jeases 2.443.56 1,856.00
i na o hilities: {Rs in Lakhs
Particul: it ' 202122 | 50h 20202000
Less than 12 Months 292450 1,787.00
More than 12 Months 18,121.19 12,035.00
Amounts recognised in profit or loss {Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars - S _ '2021-22 00 0-2
Amortisation charge for right-of-use assets 2.550.00 1,522.00
Interest on lease Habilities 668.00 492.00
Expenses relating to short-term leases 3,436.71 2,494.48

B. The Group as lessor

n accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group recognised lease equalisation asset/liability as on transition date for the contracts
Ivhere there is escalation in rent, The Group has given certain portion of land, office building and guest house on lease with the
lease term ranging from 11 months to 30 years. The lease rentals are subject to escalations over the period of lease tenure. The
same is accounted as operating lease under Ind AS 116 Leases. The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease
payments, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be received after the reporting date.

7 {Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars - -.ooofness Gl i $'2021-22 502020028
Operl"ating leases under Ind AS 116
Less than one year 92.23 104.04
One to two years 75.98 18.42
Two to three years 47.94 30.17
Three to four years 18.18 20.94
Four to five years
More than five years




Note 52 Reclassification of comparative figures

Certain reclassifications have been made to the comparative period's financial statements to:

- enhance comparability and ensure consistency with tie current year's financial statements; and

- pursuant to amendments in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, certain reclassifications have been made to
the comparative period's firancial statements to ensure compliance with the amended Schedule Il and revised
Guidance Note on Division Il - Ind AS.

This does not have any impact on the profit, cquity and cash flow statement fur the cumparative period.

Items of balance sheet before and after reclassification asat 31 March 2021:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

fter.
:Reclassificatio ‘
Financial Assets
1 |Bank Balances other than above 44,656.71 (1.00) 44,65571
2 |Trade Receivables 1,68,130.00 4,624.00 1,72,754.00
3 [Loans 15,176.00 (8,755.00) 6,421.00
Investments acounted using the equity
* | methods - 8,96,171.02 8,96,171.02
5 |investments 9,15,963.36 (8,96,171.02) 19,792.34
6 |Other Financial assets 76,268.69 3,666.00 79,934.69
Non-Financial Assets :
7 |Current tax Assets {Net) 19,747.11 (198.00} 19,549.11
8 |}Other non -financial assets 91,544.20 664.00 92,208.20

items of profit and loss before and after reclassification as at 31 March 2021:
{Rs. Per Share)

1 |Earnings per share 25.17 16.99

53 Details of Benami Propertes

The Group does not hold any Benami properties, No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Group for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactiens (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules

made thereunder.

54 Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and share preminm

The Group has not advanced or ioaned or invested funds - either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities {(Intermediaries) with an
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persous or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Group or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behaif of the Group.

A0\




The Group has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities {Funding Party) with

the understanding that the Group shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

55 Relationship with Struck off companies
The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

56 Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companjes (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

57 Compliance with approved scheme(s} of arrangements

The Group does not have any Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

58 Disclosure retated to undisclosed income

There are no transactions that has been not recorded in the books of accounts and has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

59 Details of Crypto or Virtual currency
The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year and

comparative period.
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